
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY – NOVEMBER 21, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call

4. Approval of the November 21, 2017 agenda

5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – October 2017: Kalynn Harris,
Sai Sei Myo Aung, Alex Watson, Haylee Ray, Dylan Stevens, Mariah Ricketts, and Charles Stocks

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes
on the motion

a. Approval of November 08, 2016 regular meeting minutes

b. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, and

Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (Oct), Building Inspection Report

(Oct), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Sept/Oct), Code Enforcement Report (n/a), Evansdale Municipal

Housing (Oct), Library (Oct), Parks & Rec Dept. (Oct), Planning & Zoning (Sept), Police Dept.

(Oct), Storm Water Commission (n/a), and Water Works (Oct).

c. Liquor License Renewals:
i. Casey’s General Store #2864 – BC0029504 – Effective 12/28/2017

7. Resolution 6163 authorizing payment of bills and transfers

8. Resolution 6164 approving payment 2A to Vieth Construction Corp, Cedar Falls, Iowa for the 2017 Patching
and Maintenance Project in the amount of $159,436.13

9. Resolution 6165 approving payment #2 semi-final to Vieth Construction Corp, Cedar Falls, Iowa for the
Lafayette Road Culvert Project in the amount of $7,206.34

10. Resolution 6166 approving payment #2 to All Seasons Construction, Cedar Falls, Iowa for the Elk Run
Creek Flood Project in the amount of $39,519.27

11. Request from Mayor to proceed with repair of Meyers Lake shoreline in an amount not to exceed $9,937.50
(funded by Meyers Lake Shoreline Rehabilitation Project remaining proceeds)

12. Resolution 6167 authorizing City Clerk to certify TIF Debt with County Auditor

13. Resolution 6168 approving the canvass of the 2017 Municipal Election

14. Resolution 6169 approving payment #3 to Vieth Construction Corp, Cedar Falls, Iowa for the 2017 Patching
and Maintenance Project in the amount of $111,787.34



15. Ordinance 658 by amending Zoning Ordinance, second reading 
 

16. Discussion: Replace yield sign on Feldt Avenue at the intersection of Lawrence Avenue with a stop sign 
 

17. Public discussion: non-agenda items 
 
18. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
19. Adjournment 
 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, NOVEMBER 8, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 p.m. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Loftus, Dewater, Seible, 
Nichols, and Walker. Quorum present. 
 
Seible/Loftus to approve the November 8, 2017 agenda. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve the following items on the November 8, 2017 Consent Agenda: a. Approval of 
October 17, 2017 regular meeting minutes. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Resolution 6156 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. 
  
Loftus/Dewater to approve Resolution 6157 approving 2nd payment to Vieth Construction Corp, Cedar 
Falls, Iowa for the 2017 Patching and Maintenance Project in the amount of $19,560. Councilman Nichols 
questioned what project payment included. Mayor Faas responded projects that were completed through 
October 25th. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 
 
Seible/Loftus to approve request from Fire Chief to purchase a heart monitor for ambulance from Zoll 
Medical Corp. in an amount not to exceed $26,819.71. Councilman Seible questioned the cost of the 
equipment. EMT, Christian Staley, responded that it is the component inside the ambulance that monitors 
the patient’s heart, oxygen, and a professional defibrillator, it also relays patient data to the hospital during 
transport. Councilman Walker questioned if budgeted. Mayor Faas responded no, but we budgeted 10,000 
for safety equipment the remaining balance will be drawn from reserves. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve request from Public Works Director to fabricate new guard railing for the Waste 
Water Treatment plant to bring into compliance with OSHA standards in the amount of $1,400. Councilman 
Seible questioned why it was removed from agenda then placed back on agenda. Mayor Faas responded 
that the hard copy of the bid was not received until Monday, but a verbal quote was received on November 
1st. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to approve rescinding Resolution 6146 approving preliminary plans for the Angels Island 
Bridge Project. Councilman Dewater questioned rescinding resolution. Mayor Faas responded that 
contractors needed more time to contact suppliers to receive a more accurate bid. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 
 
Nichols/Seible to approve Resolution 6158 approving the preliminary plans, specifications, form of contract 
and preliminary cost Estimate for the Angels Island Bridge Project; and setting date of bid letting for 
November 28, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. and of public hearing December 5, 2017 at 6:00 pm; and authorizing 
engineer to advertise for bids for said project. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve Resolution 6159 approving FY2017 Urban Renewal Report. Councilman Seible 
questioned the report. Clerk Kobliska responded that it identifies payments and balances in each Urban 
Renewal district. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 
 
Loftus/Dewater to authorize Mayor to sign Memorandum of Understanding between IBEW, Local Union 
288 and the City for the amendment of union contract effective November 1, 2017 modifying Waste Water 
Department wages. Councilman Seible questioned the MOR. Mayor Faas responded it allows amendment 
to current contract since we increased the wages for the waste water grade III position. Ayes-Five. Motion 



carried. 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve Resolution 6160 approving Union Contract with IBEW, Local 288. Mayor Faas 
explained the changes due to legislature updates for the union contract. Councilman Seible questioned 
insurance benefits. Mayor Faas responded that wage increase reflected the increased cost of insurance. Roll 
call vote: Ayes-Five. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 6161 approving change order #1 to All Seasons Underground, LLC 
for the Elk Run Creek Flood Control Project in an amount not to exceed $9,500. Mayor explained the need 
for change order and that it could be considerably less than initially quoted. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 
 
Dewater/Nichols to approve Resolution 6162 fixing compensation for Waste Water Grade III Operator 
position, and welcoming Chris Even to the City of Evansdale. Councilman Seible asked Chris to tell the 
council a little about himself. Chris shared that he had been public works director for the City of Jesup for 
over 17 years, licensed as a Grade III in waste water and Grade III/IV in water. He also stated that most 
recently had been employed by Aecom Engineering. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 

 
Seible/Walker to approve Ordinance 658 by amending Zoning Ordinance, in its first reading. Councilman 
Seible stated that two planning & zoning members did not approve the building height amendment and 
questioned why it was part of ordinance change. Mayor Faas responded that it was approved by majority 
of the board. Councilman Nichols stated that the zoning manual needed to be amended so it is 
understandable. Currently the language in the manual reverts between districts making it confusing. Mayor 
Faas responded that it only makes since that what is allowed in the most restrictive district would be allowed 
in the least restrictive district. Councilman Seible questioned if the P & Z commission could amend manual 
to make it more understandable. Councilman Dewater questioned if there has been a problem with the 
manual.  Mayor responded that the building height had been an issue, but wasn’t aware of an interpretation 
issue. Dewater responded that he didn’t know of any problems. Mayor Faas went through the changes to 
the ordinance. He also discussed the change in criminal penalties for violation of municipal infractions. 
Seible questioned the increment raises for fines. Mayor responded due to the recent cases the increment 
raises for fines is acceptable language. Nichols stated that he didn’t know if the city took the right course 
in the recent ordinance changes as residents are putting crushed rock over grass in front yards. Mayor Faas 
responded that the council discussed the changes for over eight months. Nichols would like to see the 
ordinance changed. Seible stated that the trailers, campers, etc. would be better off placed at the back of the 
yard instead of placing them in front yards or covering their lots with gravel. Mayor Faas stated that he 
received a list from Seible about a year ago with several addresses on it of areas that needed to be addressed 
in the city. He also stated that if the council would like to make changes to the ordinance he would be open 
to their suggestions. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Nays-One (Nichols). 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve request from City Clerk to authorize Iowa Codification to codify Zoning 
Manual in an amount not to exceed $1,640. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion: Replace yield sign on Feldt Avenue at the intersection of Lawrence Avenue with a stop sign. 
Mayor Faas explained the issues at the intersection that were both reported by residents and Chief Jensen. 
The council agreed to review the area and report back at the next meeting.  
 
Public discussion: non-agenda items: Tom Nichols, 616 Grand Blvd., questioned if the ordinance 
regarding campers will be addressed on the next agenda. Mayor Faas responded that he would review any 
proposed language the council wanted to give him. Al Chidester, 176 River Forest Rd., wanted to 
congratulate the Mayor and new council members on the recent city election. 

 
Mayor/Council Reports: Mayor updated council on construction progress and the anticipated end of the 
season. He also questioned the progress of the stop signs at Evans Rd./Central Ave. Chris Schares, Public 



Works Director responded that the flashers are in, but still haven’t received the signs, they are due in this 
week.   

 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 6:59 p.m. Motion carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



11/07/17 PRACTICE ANALYSIS 1 of 1

10/1/2017Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

10/31/2017Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

$75,969.31AR Previous Balance:

AmountsQty

ALS EMERGENT $14,428.0014

Ambulance Response, Treatment $150.003

BLS EMERGENT $10,482.5013

BLS NON-EMERGENT $700.001

NO CHARGE TICKET $0.033

Charges $25,760.5334

Transaction Type Summary - Charges - Payments and Write Offs

EVANSDALE AMBULANCE
IA INCOME OFFSET ($497.52)

INVOICE $26,657.53

INVOICE REV ($897.00)

NO CHARGE ADJ ($0.03)

NO ESTATE ($703.05)

PAYMENT ($17,014.04)

PROVIDER ADJ ($150.00)

RECOUP REQUEST $115.83

RECOUPMENT $362.28

SMALL BALANCE ADJ ($732.05)

WRITE OFF INS ($13,696.44)

($6,554.49)Accounts Receivable Change

$69,414.82Total Balance Forward:

Page 1



11/07/17 PRACTICE ANALYSIS 1 of 1

10/1/2017Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

10/31/2017Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

$75,969.31AR Previous Balance:

AmountsQty

ALS EMERGENT $14,428.0014

Ambulance Response, Treatment $150.003

BLS EMERGENT $10,482.5013

BLS NON-EMERGENT $700.001

NO CHARGE TICKET $0.033

Charges $25,760.5334

Transaction Type Summary - Charges - Payments and Write Offs

EVANSDALE AMBULANCE
IA INCOME OFFSET ($497.52)

INVOICE $26,657.53

INVOICE REV ($897.00)

NO CHARGE ADJ ($0.03)

NO ESTATE ($703.05)

PAYMENT ($17,014.04)

PROVIDER ADJ ($150.00)

RECOUP REQUEST $115.83

RECOUPMENT $362.28

SMALL BALANCE ADJ ($732.05)

WRITE OFF INS ($13,696.44)

($6,554.49)Accounts Receivable Change

$69,414.82Total Balance Forward:

Page 1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017

BUILDING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

10/03/2017 BENNET, DAVE - THE BODY SHOP 3425 LAFAYETTE STEEL GARAGE     $237.00BRAD CARPENTER CONSTRUCTION   $14,000.00 17-280

10/04/2017 NATION, AMANDA 725 BURR OAK AVE NEW ROOF      $57.00OWNER     $1,550.00 17-281

10/06/2017 MILLIGAN, LYNN 338 EARL ST METAL ROOF     $111.00OWNER     $5,000.00 17-283

10/09/2017 MARKS PROPERTY, LLC 128 CENTRAL AVE NEW ROOF      $63.00DAVE FRANK CONSTRUCTION    $1,705.00 17-288

10/09/2017 ARNAUT, LLC 885 DORIS DR APPROACH      $97.00S&D CONSTUCTION LLC     $3,500.00 17-290

10/11/2017 O'DONNELL, TONY 1731 TIMBERLINE APPROACH      $15.00OWNER     $1,000.00 17-291

10/12/2017 M&T BANK 536 HOME ACRES PATCH ROOF      $24.00HANSON SERVICE       $500.00 17-292

10/16/2017 MILLRIDGE CABINETS 888 DORIS APPROACH      $15.00WEBB CONCRETE       $500.00 17-293

10/17/2017 OBRIEN, SHAUN 246 5TH ST NEW TRUSSES AND METAL ROOF      $83.00OWNER     $1,500.00 17-294

10/20/2017 WILLIAMS, CARMAN 4373 LAFAYETTE NEW ROOF     $153.00GINGERICH     $7,400.00 17-295

10/20/2017 SCHULTZ, RETA 306 N ROOSEVELT VINYL SIDING      $69.00OWNER     $1,925.00 17-297

10/24/2017 CERWINSKE, RHONDA 1138 SCHONS ST NEW ROOF     $139.00ROBERT CASTRO ROOFING     $6,690.00 17-304

10/25/2017 JENSEN, JEFF 155 JOY POLE BUILDING     $402.00SPAWN AND ROSE    $26,000.00 17-305

10/27/2017 HOFFERT, JUDY 317 SAUNDERS NEW ROOF     $139.00YODER CONST. NE IOWA LLC     $6,975.00 17-307

10/27/2017 MATT WATTERS 324 RIVER FOREST POLE BUILDING     $265.00YODER CONST.    $15,700.00 17-308

10/31/2017 PETERS, DANIELLE 1731 ENID REMODEL  SIDING ,WINDOWS DECK STAIRS     $377.00KIRVAN ENTERPRISE    $23,706.00 17-311

10/31/2017 GAGE, LEO 325 WEMA RESHINGLE     $321.00TRI COUNTY ENTERPRISES    $19,000.00 17-312

Value Total:   $136,651.00 Total Fee's :   $2,567.00

Date: 11/01/2017 Time:  2:00 PM Page   1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017

ELECTRIC

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

10/05/2017 DON LEOHR 315 BELLFOUNTAIN 200 AMP SERVICE      $49.25OWNER       $800.00 17-282

10/09/2017 PATTERSON, KENT 1225 MCCOY NEW WIRING 200 AMP SERV.     $129.25OWNER     $6,000.00 17-287

10/09/2017 WESTPHAL, WAYNE 733 COLLEEN AVE MISC ELEC      $56.25ECCENTRIC       $500.00 17-289

10/24/2017 REX GOODRIECH 626 BROOKSIDE Remodel Kitchen      $43.00TED ELECTRIC     $5,000.00 17-302

10/30/2017 LARRY DRESSEL 332 LAWERENCE LAUNDRY OUTLET      $26.25JONES ELECTRIC       $300.00 17-310

Value Total:    $12,600.00 Total Fee's :     $304.00

HEATING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

10/02/2017 BRUCE EHLERS 649 HUNTER NEW HEAT AND AIR      $47.50CEDAR RIVER H& C     $8,000.00 17-279

10/24/2017 EVANSDALE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT234 AND 236 COLLINS NEW FURNACE AND AIR      $73.00AL GORDON PLUMBING AND HEATING   $14,000.00 16-342

10/24/2017 DANEL ORENS 160 BROVAN NEW FURNACE AND AIR COND.      $47.50GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $7,500.00 17-298

10/24/2017 BEN BECKER 730 HOME ACRES FURNACE AND AC      $47.50GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $7,000.00 17-299

10/24/2017 JOHSON FEED 880 DORIS TUBE HEATER      $35.25MIKE FEREDAY     $3,000.00 17-300

10/24/2017 WILSON, ROBERT 824 EVANS NEW FURNACE      $35.25MIKE FEREDAY     $2,000.00 17-301

10/30/2017 GRUIS, LINDA 1803 W GILBERT NEW FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $7,500.00 17-309

10/31/2017 PETERS, DANIELLE 1731 ENID NEW FURNACE      $35.25KIRVAN ENTERPRISE     $2,300.00 17-311

Value Total:    $51,300.00 Total Fee's :     $368.75

Date: 11/01/2017 Time:  2:00 PM Page   2



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017

PLUMBING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

10/09/2017 REX GOODRICH 626 BROOKSIDE BASEMENT BATHROOM      $48.25BERGEN PLUMBING AND HEATING    $2,500.00 17-284

10/09/2017 JULIE JESSE 305 SUTTON WATER HEATER      $30.75BERGEN PLUMBING AND HEATING      $800.00 17-286

10/24/2017 EVANSDALE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT234 AND 236 COLLINS NEW PLUMBING AND HEATING     $232.00AL GORDON PLUMBING AND HEATING   $16,000.00 16-342

10/24/2017 LEOHR, DONALD TRUST 315 BELLFONTAIN WATER AND SEWER      $44.00OWNER     $1,000.00 17-303

Value Total:    $20,300.00 Total Fee's :     $355.00

Value Total:   $220,851.00
Total Permit Fee's :   $3,594.75

Date: 11/01/2017 Time:  2:00 PM Page   3



 

10-27-2017 08:46 AM                    CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                        PAGE:    1

                               MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT

                                      AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

 

                                      BEGINNING          M-T-D         M-T-D        ENDING CASH

FUND                               CASH BALANCE        REVENUES    EXPENDITURES       BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

001-GENERAL FUND                     612,540.49       84,200.81      168,743.95      527,997.35

002-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              224,860.78        9,068.72        1,248.82      232,680.68

005-STREETS                          664,296.23       30,080.22       11,424.17      682,952.28

009-K-9                                  177.76            0.00            0.00          177.76

010-G. T. S. B.                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

011-OPEN ACCESS                       10,171.26        1,510.00            0.00       11,681.26

015-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX                    2,195.44            0.00        1,341.67          853.77

110-ROAD USE TAX                     364,173.06       62,115.49       54,814.92      371,473.63

112-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                 138,201.52        4,517.16       35,582.78      107,135.90

113-SEVERANCE PAY                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

114-DENTAL INSURANCE                      81.55            0.00            0.00           81.55

116-TORT LIABILITY               (    30,313.63)      13,603.08            0.00  (    16,710.55)

121-LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                 0.00       45,343.59       45,343.59            0.00

122-PROPERTY TAX RELIEF SURPL              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

125-HOMEACRES TAX                     67,313.14        8,322.23            0.00       75,635.37

126-EAST HEIGHTS TAX                  32,078.19        2,047.88            0.00       34,126.07

127-NORTHWEST TAX                      7,148.48        1,244.96            0.00        8,393.44

145-CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM           (     1,521.90)           0.00        2,812.82  (     4,334.72)

168-LIBRARY MEMORIAL                     206.90            0.00            0.00          206.90

177-ASSET FORFEITURE                   4,960.36            0.00            0.00        4,960.36

180-PERMIT ESCROW                      7,627.23            0.00            0.00        7,627.23

200-DEBT SERVICE FUND                 71,982.58  (         4.52)           0.00       71,978.06

301-PROPERTY TAX                      56,114.21            0.00            0.00       56,114.21

302-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS          1,204,349.35            0.00    1,093,579.33      110,770.02

320-FIRE ESCROW FUND                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

350-1999 G. O. BONDS                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

352-LIFT STATION BOND                 37,486.89            0.00            0.00       37,486.89

459-FLOOD BUYOUT/PARK GRANT                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

460-FLOOD DEMOLITION                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

461-CDBG FLOOD BUYOUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

600-WATER                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

601-METER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

609-SEWER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

610-SEWER FUND                       377,150.42       40,888.56       33,284.07      384,754.91

611-SEWER SINKING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

612-SEWER DEPRECIATION                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

613-2001 SEWER BOND                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

670-LANDFILL/GARBAGE                 209,050.10       20,059.46       21,583.77      207,525.79

671-GARBAGE DEPOSIT                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-STORM WATER                       53,186.79        2,459.67          662.43       54,984.03

910-POLICE RETIREMENT                300,000.00            0.00            0.00      300,000.00

TOTAL BALANCE                      4,413,517.20      325,457.31    1,470,422.32    3,268,552.19

                                 ===============  ==============  ==============  =============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    1

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  POLICE OPERATIONS                                920,951.00      79,786.44     228,964.91     270,193.46    29.34     650,757.54

  EMERGENCY MGMT                                     6,886.00          34.26       5,208.08         102.78     1.49       6,783.22

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                                  236,303.00      13,467.58      48,759.82      44,498.04    18.83     191,804.96

  BUILDING INSPECTIONS                              75,321.00       9,042.70      19,030.21      21,574.73    28.64      53,746.27

  ANIMAL CONTROL                                     8,804.00         952.54       2,265.02       2,319.38    26.34       6,484.62

  ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                       1,248,961.00      51,226.59     134,455.12     177,690.82    14.23   1,071,270.18

  LEVEE/TREES                                       55,000.00      11,250.43      15,543.51      23,608.01    42.92      31,391.99

  STREET LIGHTING                                   74,350.00       3,617.70      12,290.55      10,855.80    14.60      63,494.20

  TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  SNOW REMOVAL                                      39,622.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      39,622.00

  STREET CLEANING                                        0.00         144.37           0.00         461.35     0.00 (       461.35)

  OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                           18,371.00           0.00       6,236.50       6,115.00    33.29      12,256.00

  LIBRARY SERVICES                                 104,520.00      10,662.35      36,955.99      22,943.72    21.95      81,576.28

  PARKS                                            234,468.00      17,841.87      43,745.61      36,880.21    15.73     197,587.79

  HOTEL/MOTEL                                       24,045.00       1,341.67      11,300.94       5,425.01    22.56      18,619.99

  OTHER CULTURE & REC                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                               5,000.00       2,500.00           0.00       2,500.00    50.00       2,500.00

  PLANNING & ZONING                                  2,603.00           0.00           0.00       4,660.47   179.04 (     2,057.47)

  HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                           96,000.00       2,812.82         958.47       2,812.82     2.93      93,187.18

  ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                               0.00           0.00       3,896.00       1,090.32     0.00 (     1,090.32)

  MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                            78,284.00       8,900.83      19,643.94      19,908.76    25.43      58,375.24

  CLERK,TREASURER                                  127,232.00      13,355.37      27,799.53      33,979.07    26.71      93,252.93

  ELECTIONS                                          3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,600.00

  LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                            20,000.00       3,884.35       8,798.15       9,128.94    45.64      10,871.06

  CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                             91,435.00       9,909.78      17,552.10      36,857.79    40.31      54,577.21

  PORT LIABILITY                                    45,792.00           0.00      50,932.27      47,480.90   103.69 (     1,688.90)

  OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                             605,420.00      80,577.57     139,139.09     276,216.51    45.62     329,203.49

  DEBT SERVICE                                   1,137,537.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,137,537.00

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                         311,394.00   1,093,579.33     874,376.65   1,295,878.13   416.15 (   984,484.13)

  SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                          342,127.00      33,284.07     364,707.15      90,939.05    26.58     251,187.95

  LANDFILL/GARBAGE                                 273,084.00      21,583.77      65,145.26      75,396.80    27.61     197,687.20

  STORM WATER                                       27,584.00         662.43         481.38       1,327.06     4.81      26,256.94

  NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               6,214,694.00   1,470,418.82   2,138,186.25   2,520,844.93    40.56   3,693,849.07

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    2

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      384,200.00      36,949.65      84,534.31      84,503.42    21.99     299,696.58

001-5-1010-6020 PART TIME                           38,500.00       3,872.80       5,645.72       8,684.95    22.56      29,815.05

001-5-1010-6021 PT PD REC CLRK                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6022 G.T.S.B. PART TIME WAGES                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6040 OVERTIME                            22,000.00       1,296.29       4,823.26       3,934.48    17.88      18,065.52

001-5-1010-6041 G.T.S.B. OVERTIME                    6,000.00       1,615.41           0.00       2,745.36    45.76       3,254.64

001-5-1010-6046 RESERVE OFFICER STIPEND                100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-1010-6061 LONGEVITY                            3,540.00         179.62         505.78         515.78    14.57       3,024.22

001-5-1010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00       1,771.23       1,052.16       2,622.75     0.00 (     2,622.75)

001-5-1010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         191.90       1,323.42         254.27     0.00 (       254.27)

001-5-1010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       5,554.92       9,174.35      13,479.37     0.00 (    13,479.37)

001-5-1010-6066 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                       0.00         270.80         665.42         619.80     0.00 (       619.80)

001-5-1010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00       1,113.90       1,860.68       3,325.20     0.00 (     3,325.20)

001-5-1010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         446.40       2,276.32       1,531.52     0.00 (     1,531.52)

001-5-1010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    2,520.00         210.00         630.00         630.00    25.00       1,890.00

001-5-1010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   8,000.00           0.00         191.00           0.00     0.00       8,000.00

001-5-1010-6231 RESERVE TRAINING                       750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

001-5-1010-6232 I.L.E.A.                             1,750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,750.00

001-5-1010-6233 G.T.S.B. CONFERNCE/TRAINING          1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00         162.49       1,773.99         674.63    13.49       4,325.37

001-5-1010-6331 GAS & OIL                           21,000.00       1,214.19       3,543.87       3,959.54    18.85      17,040.46

001-5-1010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       10,000.00       1,436.85       5,002.55       1,538.74    15.39       8,461.26

001-5-1010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  7,800.00         677.39       1,940.75       2,005.07    25.71       5,794.93

001-5-1010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         142.90         392.61         436.23    17.45       2,063.77

001-5-1010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        3,000.00         115.39         768.05         330.44    11.01       2,669.56

001-5-1010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              7,000.00           0.00       2,680.51         571.50     8.16       6,428.50

001-5-1010-6413 DISPATCHING CONTRACT                87,764.00           0.00      23,519.03      29,136.82    33.20      58,627.18

001-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES         11,200.00         562.39         493.24       5,287.00    47.21       5,913.00

001-5-1010-6507 K-9 OPERATING SUPPLIES               2,300.00         174.64           0.00         366.17    15.92       1,933.83

001-5-1010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                250.00           0.00           0.00          39.35    15.74         210.65

001-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                        0.00          82.94           0.00          82.94     0.00 (        82.94)

001-5-1010-6512 PHOTO PROCESSING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6517 DATA PROCESSING                     27,300.00           0.00      14,638.89      13,650.00    50.00      13,650.00

001-5-1010-6526 TASER PLAN                           1,800.00           0.00       1,640.00       1,640.00    91.11         160.00

001-5-1010-6531 SRO SUPPLIES                           600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

002-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

002-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

002-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                    5,000.00           0.00          22.98           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1010-6710 SQUAD VEHICLE                       37,000.00           0.00           0.00      29,486.50    79.69       7,513.50

002-5-1010-6714 PD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6722 GRANT MATCH                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00       4,860.16           0.00     0.00           0.00

009-5-1010-6530 CANINE - PD                              0.00           0.00         296.58           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6020 GTSB PART TIME WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6045 G.T.S.B.                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6240 GTSB MEETINGS & CONFERENCES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION            26,955.00       3,276.38       6,976.16       7,502.76    27.83      19,452.24



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    3

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

112-5-1010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        9,056.00         766.26       1,631.53       1,754.69    19.38       7,301.31

112-5-1010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,088.00         757.82       1,400.61       1,751.13    24.71       5,336.87

112-5-1010-6141 PENSION - 411                       89,200.00      10,400.53      23,502.83      24,327.53    27.27      64,872.47

112-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     72,036.00       4,736.41      12,674.60      14,602.99    20.27      57,433.01

112-5-1010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         908.04       2,549.64       2,724.12     0.00 (     2,724.12)

112-5-1010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                8,932.00         898.90       5,204.70       4,794.45    53.68       4,137.55

112-5-1010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              810.00           0.00         769.21         606.76    74.91         203.24

114-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00           0.00           0.00          77.20     0.00 (        77.20)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE OPERATIONS                           920,951.00      79,786.44     228,964.91     270,193.46    29.34     650,757.54



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    4

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

EMERGENCY MGMT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1030-6310 SIREN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR           1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1030-6371 ELECTRIC EXPENSE                       440.00          34.26         102.54         102.78    23.36         337.22

001-5-1030-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEE                     5,446.00           0.00       5,105.54           0.00     0.00       5,446.00

001-5-1030-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1030-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMERGENCY MGMT                                6,886.00          34.26       5,208.08         102.78     1.49       6,783.22



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    5

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6014 FIRE CHIEF                          10,000.00         833.34       2,500.02       2,500.02    25.00       7,499.98

001-5-1050-6015 ASST FIRE CHIEF                        600.00          50.00         150.00         150.00    25.00         450.00

001-5-1050-6017 FIRE CAPTAIN                           960.00          80.00         140.00         200.00    20.83         760.00

001-5-1050-6018 EMT FULLTIME                        45,697.00       5,169.81      11,607.84      12,062.89    26.40      33,634.11

001-5-1050-6019 FIRE TRAINING                        3,800.00          99.00       1,089.00         693.00    18.24       3,107.00

001-5-1050-6020 PART-TIME EMT                       30,000.00         120.00         595.50       1,344.00     4.48      28,656.00

001-5-1050-6021 AMUBLANCE CALLS                     15,000.00       1,185.00       3,760.00       3,545.00    23.63      11,455.00

001-5-1050-6050 FIRE CALLS                           4,500.00         153.00         756.00         504.00    11.20       3,996.00

001-5-1050-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6068 CASUAL DAYS                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,000.00           0.00           0.00          30.00     3.00         970.00

001-5-1050-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   6,000.00         130.00           8.00         130.00     2.17       5,870.00

001-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          3,000.00         162.49       1,871.94         836.04    27.87       2,163.96

001-5-1050-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,000.00         357.87         813.34         964.35    19.29       4,035.65

001-5-1050-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        6,500.00         413.62          70.67       3,339.78    51.38       3,160.22

001-5-1050-6333 REQUIRED EQUIP TESTING               2,250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,250.00

001-5-1050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  7,500.00         677.39       1,940.75       2,005.08    26.73       5,494.92

001-5-1050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,000.00         157.03         436.60         470.48    23.52       1,529.52

001-5-1050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        3,000.00         115.39         768.04         330.45    11.02       2,669.55

001-5-1050-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              1,000.00         283.95           0.00         283.95    28.40         716.05

001-5-1050-6412 HEP "B" / FLU INNOCULATIONS          2,000.00         229.00         515.30         723.00    36.15       1,277.00

001-5-1050-6498 NE IOWA RESPONSE GROUP               2,676.00           0.00       2,375.50       2,375.50    88.77         300.50

001-5-1050-6501 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                    10,000.00         676.36       1,693.28       2,668.21    26.68       7,331.79

001-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          35.28         100.80         137.84     9.19       1,362.16

001-5-1050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          22.14           0.00          22.14    22.14          77.86

001-5-1050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      3,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,200.00

001-5-1050-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00         274.66           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,000.00

002-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1050-6714 OFFICE COMPUTERS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6716 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6717 SAFETY CLOTHING                     10,000.00           0.00           0.00         176.66     1.77       9,823.34

002-5-1050-6722 GRANT MATCH                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00       3,037.60           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             6,706.00         473.68       1,258.54       1,292.65    19.28       5,413.35

112-5-1050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,568.00         110.78         294.37         302.31    19.28       1,265.69

112-5-1050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            9,417.00         644.56       1,578.60       1,695.65    18.01       7,721.35

112-5-1050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,580.00         524.41       5,400.39       1,572.02     8.03      18,007.98

112-5-1050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               12,485.00         763.48       5,625.00       4,071.94    32.61       8,413.06

112-5-1050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              264.00           0.00          98.08          71.08    26.92         192.92

320-5-1050-6911 FIRE ESCROW TRANSFER OUT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                             236,303.00      13,467.58      48,759.82      44,498.04    18.83     191,804.96



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    6

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       36,717.00       4,196.79       9,344.63       9,865.44    26.87      26,851.56

001-5-1070-6040 OVERTIME                               500.00           0.00         260.69         119.34    23.87         380.66

001-5-1070-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          1,591.00         159.12         308.96         318.24    20.00       1,272.76

001-5-1070-6063 SICK LEAVE                             636.00          79.56         337.93         397.80    62.55         238.20

001-5-1070-6064 VACATION                             1,591.00           0.00         308.96           0.00     0.00       1,591.00

001-5-1070-6067 COMP TIME                              200.00         179.01         163.86         179.01    89.51          20.99

001-5-1070-6068 CASUAL DAY                             636.00         159.12         308.96         377.91    59.42         258.09

001-5-1070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       450.00         135.00         405.00         405.00    90.00          45.00

001-5-1070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,500.00           0.00         269.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

001-5-1070-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-1070-6331 GAS & OIL                            1,350.00          62.55         251.25         216.53    16.04       1,133.47

001-5-1070-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          700.00           0.00          21.84           0.00     0.00         700.00

001-5-1070-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,000.00          31.63         135.82         268.42    26.84         731.58

001-5-1070-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6413 PAYMENT TO OTHER AGENCIES                0.00           0.00          33.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            300.00         112.75         151.61         144.74    48.25         155.26

001-5-1070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          26.64           0.00         107.40   107.40 (         7.40)

112-5-1070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,596.00         289.75         665.52         679.35    26.17       1,916.65

112-5-1070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          607.00          67.77         155.62         158.90    26.18         448.10

112-5-1070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,739.00         426.27         985.33       1,005.29    26.89       2,733.71

112-5-1070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,580.00       2,839.85       3,709.22       6,308.69    32.22      13,271.31

112-5-1070-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         218.92         654.99         656.76     0.00 (       656.76)

112-5-1070-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  940.00          57.97         485.00         309.16    32.89         630.84

112-5-1070-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               88.00           0.00          73.02          56.75    64.49          31.25

114-5-1070-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         75,321.00       9,042.70      19,030.21      21,574.73    28.64      53,746.27



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    7

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ANIMAL CONTROL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1090-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        6,000.00         692.31       1,500.32       1,615.39    26.92       4,384.61

001-5-1090-6020 PART TIME ANIMAL CONTROL                 0.00           0.00         115.07           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            500.00         108.44           0.00         288.44    57.69         211.56

001-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                        700.00           0.00           8.98           7.36     1.05         692.64

001-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                         500.00          31.54         324.20         109.48    21.90         390.52

112-5-1090-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               372.00          42.31         100.17          98.31    26.43         273.69

112-5-1090-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           87.00           9.89          23.44          22.97    26.40          64.03

112-5-1090-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              536.00          61.83         133.99         144.27    26.92         391.73

112-5-1090-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                   91.00           6.22          54.00          33.16    36.44          57.84

112-5-1090-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               18.00           0.00           4.85           0.00     0.00          18.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                8,804.00         952.54       2,265.02       2,319.38    26.34       6,484.62



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    8

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                               10,000.00           0.00           0.00         450.00     4.50       9,550.00

005-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00       3,056.74           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6417 STREET MAINT EXP                    22,155.00           0.00      11,618.04           0.00     0.00      22,155.00

005-5-2010-6490 RIVER FOREST LEVEE BIKE TRAIL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6491 NE INDUSTIRAL ACCESS-EVAL                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00           5.50          25.00          13.99     0.93       1,486.01

005-5-2010-6723 HEAVY EQUIPMENT                          0.00       2,080.55           0.00       3,601.48     0.00 (     3,601.48)

005-5-2010-6736 STORM WATER COMPLIANCE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6751 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT                        0.00           0.00      29,893.45           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6752 ST - TRUCK                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6762 RISE/DORIS DRIVE PROJECT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6763 IJOBS EXPENSES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6764 SIDEWALK PROJECT                    25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

005-5-2010-6765 GILBERT DR/RIVER FOREST PROJ             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6792 DUBUQUE ROAD DEBT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       86,412.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      86,412.00

110-5-2010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      116,139.00       6,187.30      16,975.99      16,552.60    14.25      99,586.40

110-5-2010-6011 POLICY WAGE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                  15,236.00         914.13       2,070.52       2,735.14    17.95      12,500.86

110-5-2010-6040 OVERTIME                             3,898.00          61.92         698.27          61.92     1.59       3,836.08

110-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00       3,144.45           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               26,772.00       3,089.07       6,871.64       7,207.83    26.92      19,564.17

110-5-2010-6061 LONGEVITY                            1,500.00          35.00         105.00         105.00     7.00       1,395.00

110-5-2010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          4,664.00         312.16         889.60         771.36    16.54       3,892.64

110-5-2010-6063 SICK PAY                             1,127.00           0.00         536.68         294.08    26.09         832.92

110-5-2010-6064 VACATION                             8,575.00       2,084.48       2,193.30       4,069.38    47.46       4,505.62

110-5-2010-6067 COMP HOURS                           1,433.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,433.00

110-5-2010-6068 CASUAL DAY                           2,799.00         147.04         578.24         441.12    15.76       2,357.88

110-5-2010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00         441.12           0.00         441.12     0.00 (       441.12)

110-5-2010-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             9,387.00         808.81       2,082.20       1,985.20    21.15       7,401.80

110-5-2010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,599.00         189.13         486.99         464.23    29.03       1,134.77

110-5-2010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           13,096.00       1,103.60       2,769.15       2,674.06    20.42      10,421.94

110-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     64,388.00       4,269.16       7,537.09      13,064.53    20.29      51,323.47

110-5-2010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         641.65       1,427.91       1,924.95     0.00 (     1,924.95)

110-5-2010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               11,595.00         652.47       6,380.00       3,486.16    30.07       8,108.84

110-5-2010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              440.00           0.00         338.84         274.94    62.49         165.06

110-5-2010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    4,900.00         246.34         978.29         819.64    16.73       4,080.36

110-5-2010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

110-5-2010-6231 SAFETY                               2,500.00         213.92           0.00         225.91     9.04       2,274.09

110-5-2010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         25,000.00       1,903.25       2,656.16       3,175.62    12.70      21,824.38

110-5-2010-6331 GAS & OIL                           25,000.00       1,989.91       4,179.92       5,700.34    22.80      19,299.66

110-5-2010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       25,000.00       4,175.81       4,226.67       8,928.14    35.71      16,071.86

110-5-2010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,000.00         324.51         843.11         899.67    14.99       5,100.33

110-5-2010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               3,500.00         299.04         898.48       1,045.64    29.88       2,454.36

110-5-2010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          39.60           0.00     0.00         200.00

110-5-2010-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          160.00          18.00          51.06          36.90    23.06         123.10



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    9

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

110-5-2010-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 50,000.00      11,647.05       2,707.27      36,783.30    73.57      13,216.70

110-5-2010-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  12,009.00           0.00      11,658.57       9,392.24    78.21       2,616.76

110-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00         183.33           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,950.00           0.00       1,187.00       1,215.00    62.31         735.00

110-5-2010-6429 CRACK SEALING                       50,000.00           0.00           0.00      37,554.30    75.11      12,445.70

110-5-2010-6490 NE INDUSTIRAL ACCESS-EVAL           10,000.00       1,067.75           0.00       2,424.13    24.24       7,575.87

110-5-2010-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE              400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         400.00

110-5-2010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      8,000.00           0.00       3,245.00           0.00     0.00       8,000.00

110-5-2010-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6509 POSTS/SIGNS/PAINT                    5,000.00         690.81         265.32       2,558.81    51.18       2,441.19

110-5-2010-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                   37,000.00       1,352.11       1,048.72       2,037.09     5.51      34,962.91

110-5-2010-6522 ST MAINT-ROCK                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6523 ST MAINT-COLD MIX                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6525 EROSION CONTROL/PLANTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6715 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00         607.52           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6761 STREETS                            470,000.00       4,275.00           0.00       4,275.00     0.91     465,725.00

110-5-2010-6763 BRIDGE/CULVERTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                82,627.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      82,627.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                  1,248,961.00      51,226.59     134,455.12     177,690.82    14.23   1,071,270.18



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   10

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LEVEE/TREES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2020-6319 TREES                               20,000.00         116.39         602.33         116.39     0.58      19,883.61

005-5-2020-6321 LEVEE MAINTENANCE                   35,000.00       5,604.03         292.70       8,701.53    24.86      26,298.47

005-5-2020-6762 IDOT RISE/DORIS DR PROJECT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00       2,663.90       7,807.58       6,126.12     0.00 (     6,126.12)

110-5-2020-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00       2,256.31       4,778.09       7,117.17     0.00 (     7,117.17)

110-5-2020-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00         317.10           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00         301.39         785.57         810.20     0.00 (       810.20)

110-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00          70.50         183.70         189.50     0.00 (       189.50)

110-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00         237.91         776.44         547.10     0.00 (       547.10)

110-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEVEE/TREES                                  55,000.00      11,250.43      15,543.51      23,608.01    42.92      31,391.99



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   11

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET LIGHTING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2030-6373 INTERNET                               800.00          65.90         199.69         197.70    24.71         602.30

005-5-2030-6380 STREET LIGHT UTILITIES              48,550.00       3,551.80      10,401.00      10,658.10    21.95      37,891.90

005-5-2030-6381 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE            25,000.00           0.00       1,689.86           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

005-5-2030-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                              74,350.00       3,617.70      12,290.55      10,855.80    14.60      63,494.20



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   13

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SNOW REMOVAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        8,220.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       8,220.00

110-5-2050-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6040 OVERTIME                             4,322.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,322.00

110-5-2050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               778.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         778.00

110-5-2050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          182.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         182.00

110-5-2050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            1,120.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,120.00

110-5-2050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6331 GAS & OIL                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6524 ST MAINT-SAND/SALT/TILE             25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                                 39,622.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      39,622.00



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   14

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET CLEANING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00         123.84           0.00         309.60     0.00 (       309.60)

110-5-2070-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           7.67           0.00          19.01     0.00 (        19.01)

110-5-2070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           1.80           0.00           4.46     0.00 (         4.46)

110-5-2070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          11.06           0.00          27.66     0.00 (        27.66)

110-5-2070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00         100.62     0.00 (       100.62)

110-5-2070-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                                   0.00         144.37           0.00         461.35     0.00 (       461.35)



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   16

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-3900-6420 OPERATION THRESHOLD                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                         15,260.00           0.00       3,825.50       3,704.00    24.27      11,556.00

001-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                             2,411.00           0.00       2,411.00       2,411.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6432 VOLUNTEER CNTR OF CEDAR VALLEY         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-3900-6433 METRO FUNDERS                          100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-3900-6527 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6423 MARKETING/DEVELPMT/GROWTH                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                      18,371.00           0.00       6,236.50       6,115.00    33.29      12,256.00



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   17

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LIBRARY SERVICES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       31,088.00       3,780.56       7,411.79       8,363.07    26.90      22,724.93

001-5-4010-6020 PART TIME                           17,329.00       1,849.38       4,259.88       4,245.21    24.50      13,083.79

001-5-4010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00         233.71           0.00         233.71     0.00 (       233.71)

001-5-4010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                          812.00         100.66         160.80         247.57    30.49         564.43

001-5-4010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         336.32         215.04         528.56     0.00 (       528.56)

001-5-4010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         213.60           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       1,499.61         583.68       1,701.24     0.00 (     1,701.24)

001-5-4010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-4010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     400.00           0.00          50.07           0.00     0.00         400.00

001-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,300.00          53.95         278.64         148.28    11.41       1,151.72

001-5-4010-6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                300.00           0.00          50.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

001-5-4010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  1,315.00          99.01         307.71         280.87    21.36       1,034.13

001-5-4010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 505.00          38.67         115.52         116.97    23.16         388.03

001-5-4010-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                    800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         800.00

001-5-4010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00         140.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6416 RENT/LEASE BLDGS                    12,000.00           0.00      12,000.00           0.00     0.00      12,000.00

001-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,750.00         139.00         269.55         139.00     7.94       1,611.00

001-5-4010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,000.00          56.71          26.92         113.76    11.38         886.24

001-5-4010-6515 LIBRARY GRANTS                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6517 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       900.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         900.00

001-5-4010-6530 PROGRAMMING                          1,500.00          39.32          40.00         145.61     9.71       1,354.39

002-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00       3,912.28           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,300.00

002-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                   20,700.00       1,248.82       4,029.57       4,155.41    20.07      16,544.59

002-5-4010-6721 FURNITURE & FIXTURES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6723 COMPUTER                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00         607.52           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-4010-6513 OPEN ACCESS                          2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

112-5-4010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,052.00         483.61         796.40         949.80    31.12       2,102.20

112-5-4010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          714.00         113.10         186.25         222.11    31.11         491.89

112-5-4010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,396.00         583.92       1,147.06       1,255.38    28.56       3,140.62

112-5-4010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  116.00           6.00          63.63          32.00    27.59          84.00

112-5-4010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              143.00           0.00          90.08          65.17    45.57          77.83

114-5-4010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICES                            104,520.00      10,662.35      36,955.99      22,943.72    21.95      81,576.28



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   18

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PARKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4030-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        2,000.00       1,338.58         195.58       1,432.90    71.65         567.10

001-5-4030-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                  10,500.00       1,210.00       5,617.50       3,157.50    30.07       7,342.50

001-5-4030-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6049 FLOOD                                  500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-4030-6051 PARK BOARD FEES                      1,500.00         350.00           0.00         350.00    23.33       1,150.00

001-5-4030-6052 CAMPING FEE COLLECTOR                6,000.00         900.00       2,400.00       2,700.00    45.00       3,300.00

001-5-4030-6056 MOWING WAGES                         3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

001-5-4030-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         11,000.00       1,825.57       2,086.63       2,349.41    21.36       8,650.59

001-5-4030-6331 GAS & OIL                            2,600.00          44.80       1,303.96         546.74    21.03       2,053.26

001-5-4030-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        4,000.00           0.00       1,131.49         273.77     6.84       3,726.23

001-5-4030-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 37,500.00       8,419.19      18,133.15      21,480.79    57.28      16,019.21

001-5-4030-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 500.00          36.74          74.30         110.22    22.04         389.78

001-5-4030-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          500.00          76.08           0.00         243.54    48.71         256.46

001-5-4030-6390 FLOOD                               14,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      14,000.00

001-5-4030-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6407 ENGINEER FEES                       10,000.00       2,760.00           0.00       2,760.00    27.60       7,240.00

001-5-4030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          9,000.00         410.00           0.00         410.00     4.56       8,590.00

001-5-4030-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           3.20           0.00           3.20     3.20          96.80

001-5-4030-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00          40.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6726 PK-CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPING-TREES                    2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

001-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6722 GRANT MATCH-PARKS                  110,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     110,000.00

002-5-4030-6724 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00      11,534.74           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

002-5-4030-6725 MEYERS LAKE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6726 CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6733 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                 1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

002-5-4030-6736 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             1,426.00         235.44         508.83         473.64    33.21         952.36

112-5-4030-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          334.00          55.09         119.00         110.82    33.18         223.18

112-5-4030-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00         119.53          17.47         119.53     0.00 (       119.53)

112-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  930.00          57.65         523.00         307.45    33.06         622.55

112-5-4030-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               78.00           0.00          59.96          50.70    65.00          27.30

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                       234,468.00      17,841.87      43,745.61      36,880.21    15.73     197,587.79



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   19

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

HOTEL/MOTEL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6056 MOWING WAGES                         3,000.00           0.00       3,000.00           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

015-5-4031-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               223.00           0.00         186.00           0.00     0.00         223.00

015-5-4031-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           52.00           0.00          43.50           0.00     0.00          52.00

015-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING - DAYS INN                 920.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         920.00

015-5-4031-6425 EVANSDALE YOUTH SOFTBALL             2,000.00           0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6426 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                    2,500.00           0.00       2,500.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

015-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NITE REC                      1,100.00         300.00           0.00         300.00    27.27         800.00

015-5-4031-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                     14,250.00       1,041.67       3,571.44       3,125.01    21.93      11,124.99

015-5-4031-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6729 UNALLOCATED                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6733 PK-TENNIS COURTS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6734 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6736 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION GRANT MAT           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6737 GRANT MATCH-CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL                                  24,045.00       1,341.67      11,300.94       5,425.01    22.56      18,619.99



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   21

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5020-6423 COMMUNITY PROMO-CHAMBER/CVALLI       5,000.00       2,500.00           0.00       2,500.00    50.00       2,500.00

001-5-5020-6780 HOUSING BUYOUT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6737 PRAIRIE IND PK DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6738 PRAIRIE IND PRK-CV MECHANICAL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6699 MISCELLANEOUS COSTS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6730 PURCHASE OF LAND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6764 HMGP DEMOLITION                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6765 REPLACEMENT HOUSING                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6040 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6433 ADMIN CHRGS-INRCOG                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6435 ABESTOS ABATEMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6411 LEGAL FEES/TITLE/CLOSING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6435 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6730 ACQUISITION COSTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6765 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                          5,000.00       2,500.00           0.00       2,500.00    50.00       2,500.00



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   22

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PLANNING & ZONING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5040-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS                    2,233.00           0.00           0.00       4,656.97   208.55 (     2,423.97)

001-5-5040-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-5040-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES             50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          50.00

001-5-5040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                 20.00           0.00           0.00           3.50    17.50          16.50

001-5-5040-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                      50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          50.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING                             2,603.00           0.00           0.00       4,660.47   179.04 (     2,057.47)



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   23

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5030-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6791 HOUSING REHAB PROGRAM                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6792 COMMUNITY RESPONSE CNTR                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5030-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                  21,000.00       2,812.82         958.47       2,812.82    13.39      18,187.18

145-5-5030-6499 CDBG-CONTRACTURAL SERVICES          69,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      69,000.00

145-5-5030-6750 HOUSING REHAB PROG-CITY SHARE        6,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                      96,000.00       2,812.82         958.47       2,812.82     2.93      93,187.18



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   24

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00       3,896.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,090.32     0.00 (     1,090.32)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                          0.00           0.00       3,896.00       1,090.32     0.00 (     1,090.32)



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   25

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       49,641.00       5,588.07      12,952.14      13,038.83    26.27      36,602.17

001-5-6010-6054 CITY COUNCIL FEES                    6,500.00       1,250.00       1,350.00       1,250.00    19.23       5,250.00

001-5-6010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-6010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     700.00          36.92         227.68          36.92     5.27         663.08

112-5-6010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,004.00         417.77         868.15         867.33    28.87       2,136.67

112-5-6010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          703.00          97.70         203.02         202.82    28.85         500.18

112-5-6010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,433.00         499.02       1,156.64       1,164.38    26.27       3,268.62

112-5-6010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,572.00         859.12       2,380.37       2,872.29    22.85       9,699.71

112-5-6010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         143.90         429.94         431.70     0.00 (       431.70)

112-5-6010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  131.00           8.33          76.00          44.49    33.96          86.51

112-5-6010-6199 OTHER BENEFITS & COSTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                       78,284.00       8,900.83      19,643.94      19,908.76    25.43      58,375.24



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   26

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

CLERK,TREASURER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       84,095.00       9,124.57      15,967.80      21,574.78    25.66      62,520.22

001-5-6020-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00       2,631.63           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6040 OVERTIME                             1,000.00           0.00          53.21           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-6020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         142.80           0.00         285.60     0.00 (       285.60)

001-5-6020-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         209.74           0.00         352.54     0.00 (       352.54)

001-5-6020-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00       2,162.17          31.24     0.00 (        31.24)

001-5-6020-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00          62.48           0.00          62.48     0.00 (        62.48)

001-5-6020-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         142.80         273.25         285.61     0.00 (       285.61)

001-5-6020-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       295.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         295.00

001-5-6020-6220 SUBSCRIPTIONS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,200.00         125.00         235.00         336.00    28.00         864.00

001-5-6020-6240 TRAVEL EXPENSE                       1,950.00           0.00         334.96       1,048.76    53.78         901.24

001-5-6020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             5,214.00         587.93       1,288.83       1,363.57    26.15       3,850.43

112-5-6020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,220.00         137.50         301.40         318.90    26.14         901.10

112-5-6020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,510.00         864.63       1,473.31       2,017.47    26.86       5,492.53

112-5-6020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     24,372.00       1,646.03       2,380.37       5,230.61    21.46      19,141.39

112-5-6020-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         300.85         428.10         902.55     0.00 (       902.55)

112-5-6020-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  200.00          11.04         105.56          59.12    29.56         140.88

112-5-6020-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              176.00           0.00         163.94         109.84    62.41          66.16

114-5-6020-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CLERK,TREASURER                             127,232.00      13,355.37      27,799.53      33,979.07    26.71      93,252.93



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   27

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ELECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6030-6496 ELECTION                             3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,600.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTIONS                                     3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,600.00



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   28

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6040-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             20,000.00       3,884.35       8,798.15       9,128.94    45.64      10,871.06

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                       20,000.00       3,884.35       8,798.15       9,128.94    45.64      10,871.06



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   29

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                        1,905.00         302.00         482.46         742.75    38.99       1,162.25

001-5-6050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,512.00          13.00       2,287.00          39.00     1.55       2,473.00

001-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         11,700.00       7,226.63       2,384.50       7,943.15    67.89       3,756.85

001-5-6050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  3,214.00         245.56         771.00         696.63    21.67       2,517.37

001-5-6050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,940.00         196.78       1,270.64         717.27    24.40       2,222.73

001-5-6050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          183.00          12.00          39.60          12.00     6.56         171.00

001-5-6050-6401 AUDIT EXPENSE                       14,000.00           0.00           0.00      15,298.26   109.27 (     1,298.26)

001-5-6050-6404 AMBULANCE BILLING                   14,000.00         717.98       1,644.87       2,894.81    20.68      11,105.19

001-5-6050-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                 150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         150.00

001-5-6050-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                  5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

001-5-6050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,000.00         530.64         725.95       1,486.12    49.54       1,513.88

001-5-6050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,600.00           7.20         403.62         547.95    34.25       1,052.05

001-5-6050-6509 NEWSLETTER                           1,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,400.00

001-5-6050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      7,000.00           0.00       1,995.14       4,860.00    69.43       2,140.00

001-5-6050-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                     160.00          20.00          45.00          55.00    34.38         105.00

001-5-6050-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                   5,000.00         570.12       1,448.06       1,343.21    26.86       3,656.79

002-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         16,970.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      16,970.00

002-5-6050-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00       3,737.55           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6727 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               118.00          18.73          29.91          46.06    39.03          71.94

112-5-6050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           28.00           4.38           6.98          10.77    38.46          17.23

112-5-6050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              170.00          26.97          43.07          66.33    39.02         103.67

112-5-6050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  377.00          17.79         232.00          94.87    25.16         282.13

112-5-6050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                8.00           0.00           4.75           3.61    45.13           4.39

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                        91,435.00       9,909.78      17,552.10      36,857.79    40.31      54,577.21



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   30

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PORT LIABILITY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6406 DAMAGES/TORT CLAIMS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  45,792.00           0.00      44,458.21      47,480.90   103.69 (     1,688.90)

610-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00       6,474.06           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PORT LIABILITY                               45,792.00           0.00      50,932.27      47,480.90   103.69 (     1,688.90)



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   31

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6900-6048 EWW                                      0.00           0.00          83.33          15.48     0.00 (        15.48)

001-5-6900-6373 PHONE - GENERAL GOVERNMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6390 FLOOD                               17,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      17,000.00

001-5-6900-6391 FLOOD - MICHIGAN AVE                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00         895.80           0.00         895.80     0.00 (       895.80)

001-5-6900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             22,000.00       9,955.46           0.00      14,755.46    67.07       7,244.54

001-5-6900-6518 REFUNDS                              1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-6900-6750 BUILDINGS                                0.00      24,378.00           0.00      24,709.25     0.00 (    24,709.25)

001-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00      97,749.80     0.00 (    97,749.80)

002-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.95     0.00 (         0.95)

112-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.22     0.00 (         0.22)

112-5-6900-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           1.38     0.00 (         1.38)

112-5-6900-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6151 GROUP INS-OTHERS                       177.00           0.00 (     1,086.99)         13.56     7.66         163.44

112-5-6900-6155 LIFE INS.-OTHERS                       279.00           4.72          21.62          51.12    18.32         227.88

112-5-6900-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6153 DENTAL CLAIMS-OTHERS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                 1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

116-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      557,964.00      45,343.59     140,121.13     138,023.49    24.74     419,940.51

122-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                 6,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

127-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

180-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

320-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   32

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

910-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                        605,420.00      80,577.57     139,139.09     276,216.51    45.62     329,203.49



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   33

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

DEBT SERVICE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                       230,198.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     230,198.00

126-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       54,387.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      54,387.00

127-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       76,967.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      76,967.00

200-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 580,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     580,000.00

200-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                   80,377.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      80,377.00

200-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES               2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

200-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      113,108.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     113,108.00

610-5-7010-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                              1,137,537.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,137,537.00



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   34

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

302-5-7500-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00           0.00      31,703.43           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00       8,991.29         300.00       8,991.29     0.00 (     8,991.29)

302-5-7500-6761 RIVER FOREST RD TRAIL PROJECT            0.00          85.70     397,660.78         280.20     0.00 (       280.20)

302-5-7500-6762 RIVER FOREST RD RECONSTRUCT              0.00         401.00     444,712.44       8,556.30     0.00 (     8,556.30)

302-5-7500-6763 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJ                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6764 NORMA RD PROJECT                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6765 2017 STREET RECON PROJECTS               0.00   1,083,385.64           0.00   1,261,451.36     0.00 ( 1,261,451.36)

302-5-7500-6766 MEYERS LAKE SHORELINE PROJ               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6767 ELLENDALE DRIVE PROJECT            311,394.00         715.70           0.00      16,598.98     5.33     294,795.02

302-5-7500-6768 CDBG REHABILITATION PROGRAM              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                    311,394.00   1,093,579.33     874,376.65   1,295,878.13   416.15 (   984,484.13)



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   35

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

610-5-8015-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       70,436.00         238.94       7,596.68         580.04     0.82      69,855.96

610-5-8015-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00         404.36     0.00 (       404.36)

610-5-8015-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                     300.00         449.82         214.51       1,110.03   370.01 (       810.03)

610-5-8015-6040 OVERTIME                            13,247.00           0.00         884.26          55.14     0.42      13,191.86

610-5-8015-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00         615.98           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               26,772.00       3,089.07       6,871.65       7,207.83    26.92      19,564.17

610-5-8015-6061 LONGEVITY                              300.00           0.00          75.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

610-5-8015-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         152.80           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         967.50         315.20     0.00 (       315.20)

610-5-8015-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         793.40       1,063.80     0.00 (     1,063.80)

610-5-8015-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00         725.80         197.00     0.00 (       197.00)

610-5-8015-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         171.35         197.00     0.00 (       197.00)

610-5-8015-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             6,804.00         231.22       1,163.76         826.04    12.14       5,977.96

610-5-8015-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,592.00          54.10         272.11         193.25    12.14       1,398.75

610-5-8015-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            9,907.00         297.18       1,683.68         894.80     9.03       9,012.20

610-5-8015-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,556.00 (       718.35)      2,527.17       4,051.52    32.27       8,504.48

610-5-8015-6151 FLEXSYSTEM ACCOUNT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00         425.52         155.13     0.00 (       155.13)

610-5-8015-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,989.00         121.83         540.00         649.74    32.67       1,339.26

610-5-8015-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              176.00           0.00          81.70          50.01    28.41         125.99

610-5-8015-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    1,250.00          82.14         443.15         273.30    21.86         976.70

610-5-8015-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                        60.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          60.00

610-5-8015-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00         375.00           0.00         375.00    37.50         625.00

610-5-8015-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          9,500.00       1,077.53         144.56       1,914.95    20.16       7,585.05

610-5-8015-6322 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE         21,000.00       6,814.16       1,131.25      14,560.07    69.33       6,439.93

610-5-8015-6323 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE            24,500.00       3,290.37       4,675.71      11,306.13    46.15      13,193.87

610-5-8015-6324 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE       15,000.00       5,146.24         234.40       5,146.24    34.31       9,853.76

610-5-8015-6331 GAS & OIL                            3,000.00         117.06         635.91         318.41    10.61       2,681.59

610-5-8015-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        5,200.00         550.35       1,181.90       2,022.12    38.89       3,177.88

610-5-8015-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 46,020.00       5,210.90      13,593.19      15,176.92    32.98      30,843.08

610-5-8015-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               4,000.00         289.88         896.09         993.15    24.83       3,006.85

610-5-8015-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          39.60           0.00     0.00         200.00

610-5-8015-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          250.00          18.00          51.06          36.90    14.76         213.10

610-5-8015-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 22,000.00           0.00         940.50           0.00     0.00      22,000.00

610-5-8015-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                   6,668.00           0.00           0.00       5,983.72    89.74         684.28

610-5-8015-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00       6,364.64       1,275.00     0.00 (     1,275.00)

610-5-8015-6414 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      2,500.00           0.00       1,187.00       1,215.00    48.60       1,285.00

610-5-8015-6489 SLUDGEHAULING                       22,000.00           0.00          25.00           0.00     0.00      22,000.00

610-5-8015-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00       5,560.00       4,060.00      10,460.00     0.00 (    10,460.00)

610-5-8015-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00         433.62       1,245.76         433.62     7.23       5,566.38

610-5-8015-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   2,500.00         101.96         159.50         144.58     5.78       2,355.42

610-5-8015-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,400.00         453.05       1,350.00       1,353.05    25.06       4,046.95

610-5-8015-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00         607.52           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   36

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-8015-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00     299,977.54           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6912 SEWER DEPRECIATION TRANSFER              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                     342,127.00      33,284.07     364,707.15      90,939.05    26.58     251,187.95



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   37

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LANDFILL/GARBAGE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

670-5-8040-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6057 YARDWASTE WAGES                      3,975.00         398.25       1,689.42       1,238.30    31.15       2,736.70

670-5-8040-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               241.00          24.39         102.69          75.27    31.23         165.73

670-5-8040-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           57.00           5.69          24.04          17.59    30.86          39.41

670-5-8040-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              346.00          21.28         139.70          92.40    26.71         253.60

670-5-8040-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6376 COURT ORDERED CLEAN-UP                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,500.00           0.00       1,187.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

670-5-8040-6485 YARDWASTE EXPENSES                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6486 CLEANUP WEEK/OTHER EXP              15,581.00           0.00           0.00      10,666.52    68.46       4,914.48

670-5-8040-6487 RECYCLE COLLECTION                  46,238.00       3,888.00      11,535.75      11,646.00    25.19      34,592.00

670-5-8040-6488 REFUSE COLLECTION                  199,746.00      16,796.16      49,116.66      50,310.72    25.19     149,435.28

670-5-8040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,400.00         450.00       1,350.00       1,350.00    25.00       4,050.00

670-5-8040-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6727 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LANDFILL/GARBAGE                            273,084.00      21,583.77      65,145.26      75,396.80    27.61     197,687.20



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   38

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STORM WATER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

740-5-8065-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     700.00           0.00           0.00         411.88    58.84         288.12

740-5-8065-6323 STORM WATER MAINTENANCE             26,000.00         662.43         279.38         662.43     2.55      25,337.57

740-5-8065-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         252.75     0.00 (       252.75)

740-5-8065-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXPENSE          650.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         650.00

740-5-8065-6419 DATA PROCESSING                        234.00           0.00         202.00           0.00     0.00         234.00

740-5-8065-6509 POSTS & SIGNS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STORM WATER                                  27,584.00         662.43         481.38       1,327.06     4.81      26,256.94



 

10-27-2017 08:39 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   39

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2017

 

                                                                                                              25.00% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-PROGRAM GEN REV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               6,214,694.00   1,470,418.82   2,138,186.25   2,520,844.93    40.56   3,693,849.07

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

11-07-2017 04:26 PM                                      CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                         PAGE:    1

                                                   MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT

                                                        AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

 

                                      BEGINNING          M-T-D     REVENUES NOT        M-T-D         EXPENSES NOT     ENDING CASH

FUND                               CASH BALANCE        REVENUES    YET RECEIVED    EXPENDITURES      YET EXPENDED         BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-GENERAL FUND                     527,997.35      383,733.64            0.00       98,799.05             0.00       812,931.94

002-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              232,680.68        9,068.72            0.00       11,047.40             0.00       230,702.00

005-STREETS                          682,952.28       22,671.80            0.00        7,428.24             0.00       698,195.84

009-K-9                                  177.76            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00           177.76

010-G. T. S. B.                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

011-OPEN ACCESS                       11,681.26          670.15            0.00            0.00             0.00        12,351.41

015-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX                      853.77            0.00            0.00        1,041.67             0.00   (       187.90)

110-ROAD USE TAX                     371,473.63       40,837.97            0.00      133,353.91             0.00       278,957.69

112-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                 107,135.90      152,821.48            0.00       28,164.86             0.00       231,792.52

113-SEVERANCE PAY                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

114-DENTAL INSURANCE                      81.55            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00            81.55

116-TORT LIABILITY               (    16,710.55)      13,603.08            0.00            0.00             0.00   (     3,107.47)

121-LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                 0.00       45,343.60            0.00       45,343.60             0.00             0.00

122-PROPERTY TAX RELIEF SURPL              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

125-HOMEACRES TAX                     75,635.37       84,004.44            0.00            0.00             0.00       159,639.81

126-EAST HEIGHTS TAX                  34,126.07       33,869.92            0.00            0.00             0.00        67,995.99

127-NORTHWEST TAX                      8,393.44       24,824.93            0.00            0.00             0.00        33,218.37

145-CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM           (     4,334.72)           0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00   (     4,334.72)

168-LIBRARY MEMORIAL                     206.90            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00           206.90

177-ASSET FORFEITURE                   4,960.36        1,800.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         6,760.36

180-PERMIT ESCROW                      7,627.23            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,627.23

200-DEBT SERVICE FUND                 71,978.06            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        71,978.06

301-PROPERTY TAX                      56,114.21            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        56,114.21

302-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS            110,770.02       90,404.40            0.00      307,892.20             0.00   (   106,717.78)

320-FIRE ESCROW FUND                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

350-1999 G. O. BONDS                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

352-LIFT STATION BOND                 37,486.89            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        37,486.89

459-FLOOD BUYOUT/PARK GRANT                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

460-FLOOD DEMOLITION                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

461-CDBG FLOOD BUYOUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

600-WATER                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

601-METER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

609-SEWER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

610-SEWER FUND                       384,754.91       41,330.23            0.00       23,408.77             0.00       402,676.37

611-SEWER SINKING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

612-SEWER DEPRECIATION                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

613-2001 SEWER BOND                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

670-LANDFILL/GARBAGE                 207,525.79       22,566.36            0.00       21,744.25             0.00       208,347.90

671-GARBAGE DEPOSIT                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

740-STORM WATER                       54,984.03        1,405.06            0.00            0.00             0.00        56,389.09

910-POLICE RETIREMENT                300,000.00            0.00            0.00      100,000.00             0.00       200,000.00

TOTAL BALANCE                      3,268,552.19      968,955.78            0.00      778,223.95             0.00     3,459,284.02

                                 ===============  ==============  ==============  =============    =============   ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    1

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  POLICE OPERATIONS                                920,951.00      72,251.29     300,690.61     342,444.75    37.18     578,506.25

  EMERGENCY MGMT                                     6,886.00          34.26       5,242.26         137.04     1.99       6,748.96

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                                  236,303.00      11,294.01      65,116.53      55,792.05    23.61     180,510.95

  BUILDING INSPECTIONS                              75,321.00       6,258.07      25,157.98      27,832.80    36.95      47,488.20

  ANIMAL CONTROL                                     8,804.00         650.52       2,813.91       2,969.90    33.73       5,834.10

  ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                       1,263,961.00     131,420.96     176,579.94     309,111.78    24.46     954,849.22

  LEVEE/TREES                                       55,000.00       5,414.34      19,933.55      29,022.35    52.77      25,977.65

  STREET LIGHTING                                   74,350.00       3,754.54      15,827.01      14,610.34    19.65      59,739.66

  TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  SNOW REMOVAL                                      39,622.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      39,622.00

  STREET CLEANING                                        0.00         192.31          46.67         653.66     0.00 (       653.66)

  OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                           18,371.00           0.00       9,940.50       6,115.00    33.29      12,256.00

  LIBRARY SERVICES                                 104,520.00       6,139.60      44,498.49      29,083.32    27.83      75,436.68

  PARKS                                            234,468.00      11,140.37      52,508.14      48,020.58    20.48     186,447.42

  HOTEL/MOTEL                                       24,045.00       1,041.67      13,086.66       6,466.68    26.89      17,578.32

  OTHER CULTURE & REC                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                               5,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00    50.00       2,500.00

  PLANNING & ZONING                                  2,603.00          16.15           0.00       4,676.62   179.66 (     2,073.62)

  HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                           96,000.00           0.00       1,677.84       2,812.82     2.93      93,187.18

  ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                               0.00           0.00       6,610.00       1,090.32     0.00 (     1,090.32)

  MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                            78,284.00       5,346.75      25,152.18      25,255.51    32.26      53,028.49

  CLERK,TREASURER                                  127,232.00      10,366.16      36,909.28      44,345.23    34.85      82,886.77

  ELECTIONS                                          3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,600.00

  LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                            20,000.00       1,067.50      11,747.99      10,196.44    50.98       9,803.56

  CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                             91,435.00      12,897.03      25,608.16      49,754.82    54.42      41,680.18

  PORT LIABILITY                                    45,792.00           0.00      50,932.27      47,480.90   103.69 (     1,688.90)

  OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                             927,493.00      45,893.20     194,742.84     322,109.71    34.73     605,383.29

  DEBT SERVICE                                   1,137,537.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,137,537.00

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                       2,020,752.00     307,892.20   1,288,050.23   1,603,770.33    79.37     416,981.67

  SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                          342,127.00      23,408.77     381,440.90     114,347.82    33.42     227,779.18

  LANDFILL/GARBAGE                                 273,084.00      21,744.25      86,161.18      97,141.05    35.57     175,942.95

  STORM WATER                                       27,584.00           0.00      13,119.39       1,327.06     4.81      26,256.94

  NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,261,125.00     678,223.95   2,853,594.51   3,199,068.88    38.72   5,062,056.12

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    2

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      384,200.00      24,903.90     111,051.66     109,407.32    28.48     274,792.68

001-5-1010-6020 PART TIME                           38,500.00       2,134.20       7,019.97      10,819.15    28.10      27,680.85

001-5-1010-6021 PT PD REC CLRK                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6022 G.T.S.B. PART TIME WAGES                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6040 OVERTIME                            22,000.00         347.13       6,247.29       4,281.61    19.46      17,718.39

001-5-1010-6041 G.T.S.B. OVERTIME                    6,000.00         903.96           0.00       3,649.32    60.82       2,350.68

001-5-1010-6046 RESERVE OFFICER STIPEND                100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-1010-6061 LONGEVITY                            3,540.00         168.08         673.86         683.86    19.32       2,856.14

001-5-1010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00       1,052.16       2,622.75     0.00 (     2,622.75)

001-5-1010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         182.31       1,323.42         436.58     0.00 (       436.58)

001-5-1010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       2,991.04       9,575.96      16,470.41     0.00 (    16,470.41)

001-5-1010-6066 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                       0.00         185.60         870.22         805.40     0.00 (       805.40)

001-5-1010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00       1,130.70       2,911.61       4,455.90     0.00 (     4,455.90)

001-5-1010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         398.92       2,963.32       1,930.44     0.00 (     1,930.44)

001-5-1010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    2,520.00         210.00         840.00         840.00    33.33       1,680.00

001-5-1010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   8,000.00           0.00         191.00           0.00     0.00       8,000.00

001-5-1010-6231 RESERVE TRAINING                       750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

001-5-1010-6232 I.L.E.A.                             1,750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,750.00

001-5-1010-6233 G.T.S.B. CONFERNCE/TRAINING          1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00         125.00       1,827.85         799.63    15.99       4,200.37

001-5-1010-6331 GAS & OIL                           21,000.00       1,306.49       4,638.64       5,266.03    25.08      15,733.97

001-5-1010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       10,000.00       1,402.09       5,431.18       2,940.83    29.41       7,059.17

001-5-1010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  7,800.00         642.53       2,598.48       2,647.60    33.94       5,152.40

001-5-1010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         304.08         430.56         740.31    29.61       1,759.69

001-5-1010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        3,000.00         235.66       2,709.59         566.10    18.87       2,433.90

001-5-1010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              7,000.00           0.00       2,995.51         571.50     8.16       6,428.50

001-5-1010-6413 DISPATCHING CONTRACT                87,764.00      16,622.03      42,053.06      45,758.85    52.14      42,005.15

001-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES         11,200.00         200.06         898.03       5,487.06    48.99       5,712.94

001-5-1010-6507 K-9 OPERATING SUPPLIES               2,300.00         116.35           0.00         482.52    20.98       1,817.48

001-5-1010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                250.00           0.00          52.70          39.35    15.74         210.65

001-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                        0.00           0.00           0.00          82.94     0.00 (        82.94)

001-5-1010-6512 PHOTO PROCESSING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6517 DATA PROCESSING                     27,300.00           0.00      14,638.89      13,650.00    50.00      13,650.00

001-5-1010-6526 TASER PLAN                           1,800.00           0.00       1,640.00       1,640.00    91.11         160.00

001-5-1010-6531 SRO SUPPLIES                           600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

002-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

002-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

002-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                    5,000.00           0.00          22.98           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1010-6710 SQUAD VEHICLE                       37,000.00         759.95           0.00      30,246.45    81.75       6,753.55

002-5-1010-6714 PD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6722 GRANT MATCH                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00       4,860.16           0.00     0.00           0.00

009-5-1010-6530 CANINE - PD                              0.00           0.00         665.41           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6020 GTSB PART TIME WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6045 G.T.S.B.                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6240 GTSB MEETINGS & CONFERENCES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION            26,955.00       2,043.04       8,947.66       9,545.80    35.41      17,409.20



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    3

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

112-5-1010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        9,056.00         477.81       2,092.58       2,232.50    24.65       6,823.50

112-5-1010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,088.00         720.42       1,792.32       2,471.55    34.87       4,616.45

112-5-1010-6141 PENSION - 411                       89,200.00       6,905.40      30,256.39      31,232.93    35.01      57,967.07

112-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     72,036.00       4,736.41      16,766.66      19,339.40    26.85      52,696.60

112-5-1010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         908.04       3,399.52       3,632.16     0.00 (     3,632.16)

112-5-1010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                8,932.00         898.90       6,179.70       5,693.35    63.74       3,238.65

112-5-1010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              810.00         291.19       1,072.27         897.95   110.86 (        87.95)

114-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00           0.00           0.00          77.20     0.00 (        77.20)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE OPERATIONS                           920,951.00      72,251.29     300,690.61     342,444.75    37.18     578,506.25



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    4

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

EMERGENCY MGMT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1030-6310 SIREN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR           1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1030-6371 ELECTRIC EXPENSE                       440.00          34.26         136.72         137.04    31.15         302.96

001-5-1030-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEE                     5,446.00           0.00       5,105.54           0.00     0.00       5,446.00

001-5-1030-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1030-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMERGENCY MGMT                                6,886.00          34.26       5,242.26         137.04     1.99       6,748.96



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    5

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6014 FIRE CHIEF                          10,000.00         833.34       3,333.36       3,333.36    33.33       6,666.64

001-5-1050-6015 ASST FIRE CHIEF                        600.00          50.00         200.00         200.00    33.33         400.00

001-5-1050-6017 FIRE CAPTAIN                           960.00          80.00         220.00         280.00    29.17         680.00

001-5-1050-6018 EMT FULLTIME                        45,697.00       3,446.54      14,935.52      15,509.43    33.94      30,187.57

001-5-1050-6019 FIRE TRAINING                        3,800.00         198.00       1,413.00         891.00    23.45       2,909.00

001-5-1050-6020 PART-TIME EMT                       30,000.00         128.00         595.50       1,472.00     4.91      28,528.00

001-5-1050-6021 AMUBLANCE CALLS                     15,000.00       1,100.00       5,060.00       4,645.00    30.97      10,355.00

001-5-1050-6050 FIRE CALLS                           4,500.00           0.00       1,353.00         504.00    11.20       3,996.00

001-5-1050-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6068 CASUAL DAYS                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,000.00           0.00           0.00          30.00     3.00         970.00

001-5-1050-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   6,000.00           9.00         129.00         139.00     2.32       5,861.00

001-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          3,000.00          80.00       1,939.65         916.04    30.53       2,083.96

001-5-1050-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,000.00         296.81       1,125.91       1,261.16    25.22       3,738.84

001-5-1050-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        6,500.00         738.30       1,325.73       4,078.08    62.74       2,421.92

001-5-1050-6333 REQUIRED EQUIP TESTING               2,250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,250.00

001-5-1050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  7,500.00         642.53       2,598.48       2,647.61    35.30       4,852.39

001-5-1050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,000.00         313.18         517.52         783.66    39.18       1,216.34

001-5-1050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        3,000.00         235.67       2,709.58         566.12    18.87       2,433.88

001-5-1050-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              1,000.00         547.95         124.00         831.90    83.19         168.10

001-5-1050-6412 HEP "B" / FLU INNOCULATIONS          2,000.00           0.00         759.30         723.00    36.15       1,277.00

001-5-1050-6498 NE IOWA RESPONSE GROUP               2,676.00           0.00       2,375.50       2,375.50    88.77         300.50

001-5-1050-6501 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                    10,000.00         284.24       2,178.93       2,952.45    29.52       7,047.55

001-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00         700.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          35.28         417.53         173.12    11.54       1,326.88

001-5-1050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00           0.20          22.14    22.14          77.86

001-5-1050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      3,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,200.00

001-5-1050-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00         274.66           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,000.00

002-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1050-6714 OFFICE COMPUTERS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6716 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6717 SAFETY CLOTHING                     10,000.00           0.00           0.00         176.66     1.77       9,823.34

002-5-1050-6722 GRANT MATCH                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00       3,037.60           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             6,706.00         358.77       1,656.08       1,651.42    24.63       5,054.58

112-5-1050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,568.00          83.91         387.35         386.22    24.63       1,181.78

112-5-1050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            9,417.00         449.88       2,051.01       2,145.53    22.78       7,271.47

112-5-1050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,580.00         524.41       6,845.84       2,096.43    10.71      17,483.57

112-5-1050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               12,485.00         763.48       6,680.00       4,835.42    38.73       7,649.58

112-5-1050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              264.00          94.72         172.28         165.80    62.80          98.20

320-5-1050-6911 FIRE ESCROW TRANSFER OUT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                             236,303.00      11,294.01      65,116.53      55,792.05    23.61     180,510.95



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    6

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       36,717.00       3,023.28      12,395.61      12,888.72    35.10      23,828.28

001-5-1070-6040 OVERTIME                               500.00         119.34         318.62         238.68    47.74         261.32

001-5-1070-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          1,591.00           0.00         308.96         318.24    20.00       1,272.76

001-5-1070-6063 SICK LEAVE                             636.00           0.00         337.93         397.80    62.55         238.20

001-5-1070-6064 VACATION                             1,591.00         159.12         308.96         159.12    10.00       1,431.88

001-5-1070-6067 COMP TIME                              200.00           0.00         202.48         179.01    89.51          20.99

001-5-1070-6068 CASUAL DAY                             636.00           0.00         308.96         377.91    59.42         258.09

001-5-1070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       450.00           0.00         405.00         405.00    90.00          45.00

001-5-1070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,500.00           0.00         269.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

001-5-1070-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-1070-6331 GAS & OIL                            1,350.00          76.82         271.15         293.35    21.73       1,056.65

001-5-1070-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          700.00         242.45          21.84         242.45    34.64         457.55

001-5-1070-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,000.00         145.62         208.63         414.04    41.40         585.96

001-5-1070-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6413 PAYMENT TO OTHER AGENCIES                0.00         237.00          33.00         237.00     0.00 (       237.00)

001-5-1070-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            300.00           0.00         151.61         144.74    48.25         155.26

001-5-1070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          56.82           3.60         164.22   164.22 (        64.22)

112-5-1070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,596.00         198.50         854.47         877.85    33.82       1,718.15

112-5-1070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          607.00          46.43         199.80         205.33    33.83         401.67

112-5-1070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,739.00         294.84       1,266.40       1,300.13    34.77       2,438.87

112-5-1070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,580.00       1,334.85       5,707.29       7,643.54    39.04      11,936.46

112-5-1070-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         218.92         873.32         875.68     0.00 (       875.68)

112-5-1070-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  940.00          57.97         576.00         367.13    39.06         572.87

112-5-1070-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               88.00          46.11         135.35         102.86   116.89 (        14.86)

114-5-1070-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         75,321.00       6,258.07      25,157.98      27,832.80    36.95      47,488.20



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    7

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ANIMAL CONTROL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1090-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        6,000.00         461.54       1,961.86       2,076.93    34.62       3,923.07

001-5-1090-6020 PART TIME ANIMAL CONTROL                 0.00           0.00         115.07           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            500.00          30.00           0.00         318.44    63.69         181.56

001-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                        700.00           0.00           8.98           7.36     1.05         692.64

001-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                         500.00          77.00         324.20         186.48    37.30         313.52

112-5-1090-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               372.00          28.00         128.79         126.31    33.95         245.69

112-5-1090-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           87.00           6.54          30.14          29.51    33.92          57.49

112-5-1090-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              536.00          41.22         175.21         185.49    34.61         350.51

112-5-1090-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                   91.00           6.22          64.00          39.38    43.27          51.62

112-5-1090-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               18.00           0.00           5.66           0.00     0.00          18.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                8,804.00         650.52       2,813.91       2,969.90    33.73       5,834.10



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    8

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                               10,000.00           0.00      13,214.02         450.00     4.50       9,550.00

005-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00       3,056.74           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6417 STREET MAINT EXP                    22,155.00           0.00      11,618.04           0.00     0.00      22,155.00

005-5-2010-6490 RIVER FOREST LEVEE BIKE TRAIL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6491 NE INDUSTIRAL ACCESS-EVAL                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00           0.40         223.64          14.39     0.96       1,485.61

005-5-2010-6723 HEAVY EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00       3,601.48     0.00 (     3,601.48)

005-5-2010-6736 STORM WATER COMPLIANCE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6751 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT                        0.00           0.00      29,893.45           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6752 ST - TRUCK                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6762 RISE/DORIS DRIVE PROJECT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6763 IJOBS EXPENSES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6764 SIDEWALK PROJECT                    25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

005-5-2010-6765 GILBERT DR/RIVER FOREST PROJ             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6792 DUBUQUE ROAD DEBT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       86,412.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      86,412.00

110-5-2010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      116,139.00       6,066.62      21,142.07      22,619.22    19.48      93,519.78

110-5-2010-6011 POLICY WAGE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                  15,236.00           0.00       2,849.48       2,735.14    17.95      12,500.86

110-5-2010-6040 OVERTIME                             3,898.00          61.92         791.62         123.84     3.18       3,774.16

110-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00       7,268.35           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               26,772.00       2,059.38       8,871.02       9,267.21    34.62      17,504.79

110-5-2010-6061 LONGEVITY                            1,500.00          35.00         140.00         140.00     9.33       1,360.00

110-5-2010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          4,664.00           0.00         889.60         771.36    16.54       3,892.64

110-5-2010-6063 SICK PAY                             1,127.00           0.00         656.92         294.08    26.09         832.92

110-5-2010-6064 VACATION                             8,575.00         330.24       3,064.82       4,399.62    51.31       4,175.38

110-5-2010-6067 COMP HOURS                           1,433.00           0.00         115.57           0.00     0.00       1,433.00

110-5-2010-6068 CASUAL DAY                           2,799.00         165.12         738.56         606.24    21.66       2,192.76

110-5-2010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00         441.12     0.00 (       441.12)

110-5-2010-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             9,387.00         526.66       2,842.25       2,511.86    26.76       6,875.14

110-5-2010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,599.00         123.18         664.76         587.41    36.74       1,011.59

110-5-2010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           13,096.00         778.54       3,719.47       3,452.60    26.36       9,643.40

110-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     64,388.00       3,949.65      10,721.74      17,014.18    26.42      47,373.82

110-5-2010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         641.65       1,903.88       2,566.60     0.00 (     2,566.60)

110-5-2010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               11,595.00         652.47       7,576.00       4,138.63    35.69       7,456.37

110-5-2010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              440.00         232.96         568.82         507.90   115.43 (        67.90)

110-5-2010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    4,900.00         381.07       1,569.74       1,200.71    24.50       3,699.29

110-5-2010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   2,000.00          35.00          35.00          35.00     1.75       1,965.00

110-5-2010-6231 SAFETY                               2,500.00           0.00         162.00         225.91     9.04       2,274.09

110-5-2010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         25,000.00         994.26       3,340.58       4,169.88    16.68      20,830.12

110-5-2010-6331 GAS & OIL                           25,000.00       1,308.23       5,590.23       7,008.57    28.03      17,991.43

110-5-2010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       25,000.00       3,471.16       6,168.12      12,399.30    49.60      12,600.70

110-5-2010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,000.00         227.94       1,142.27       1,127.61    18.79       4,872.39

110-5-2010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               3,500.00       1,416.97       1,124.21       2,462.61    70.36       1,037.39

110-5-2010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          39.60           0.00     0.00         200.00

110-5-2010-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          160.00          13.53          61.89          50.43    31.52         109.57



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    9

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

110-5-2010-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 65,000.00       4,162.40       4,007.27      40,945.70    62.99      24,054.30

110-5-2010-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  12,009.00           0.00      11,658.57       9,392.24    78.21       2,616.76

110-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00         183.33           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,950.00           0.00       1,187.00       1,215.00    62.31         735.00

110-5-2010-6429 CRACK SEALING                       50,000.00           0.00           0.00      37,554.30    75.11      12,445.70

110-5-2010-6490 NE INDUSTIRAL ACCESS-EVAL           10,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,424.13    24.24       7,575.87

110-5-2010-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE              400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         400.00

110-5-2010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      8,000.00           0.00       5,366.94           0.00     0.00       8,000.00

110-5-2010-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES                          0.00           0.00 (       132.85)          0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.15           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6509 POSTS/SIGNS/PAINT                    5,000.00         928.60         265.32       3,487.41    69.75       1,512.59

110-5-2010-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                   37,000.00       2,183.54       1,672.23       4,220.63    11.41      32,779.37

110-5-2010-6522 ST MAINT-ROCK                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6523 ST MAINT-COLD MIX                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6525 EROSION CONTROL/PLANTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6715 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00         607.52           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6761 STREETS                            470,000.00     100,674.47           0.00     104,949.47    22.33     365,050.53

110-5-2010-6763 BRIDGE/CULVERTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                82,627.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      82,627.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                  1,263,961.00     131,420.96     176,579.94     309,111.78    24.46     954,849.22



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   10

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LEVEE/TREES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2020-6319 TREES                               20,000.00       1,663.00         602.33       1,779.39     8.90      18,220.61

005-5-2020-6321 LEVEE MAINTENANCE                   35,000.00       2,010.30       1,303.83      10,711.83    30.61      24,288.17

005-5-2020-6762 IDOT RISE/DORIS DR PROJECT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00       1,368.86       8,985.73       7,494.98     0.00 (     7,494.98)

110-5-2020-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00         137.85       6,231.69       7,255.02     0.00 (     7,255.02)

110-5-2020-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00         317.10           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00         380.76           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          90.85         969.70         901.05     0.00 (       901.05)

110-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00          21.24         226.75         210.74     0.00 (       210.74)

110-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00         122.24         915.66         669.34     0.00 (       669.34)

110-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEVEE/TREES                                  55,000.00       5,414.34      19,933.55      29,022.35    52.77      25,977.65



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   11

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET LIGHTING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2030-6373 INTERNET                               800.00         131.80         265.59         329.50    41.19         470.50

005-5-2030-6380 STREET LIGHT UTILITIES              48,550.00       3,622.74      13,871.56      14,280.84    29.41      34,269.16

005-5-2030-6381 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE            25,000.00           0.00       1,689.86           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

005-5-2030-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                              74,350.00       3,754.54      15,827.01      14,610.34    19.65      59,739.66



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   13

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SNOW REMOVAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        8,220.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       8,220.00

110-5-2050-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6040 OVERTIME                             4,322.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,322.00

110-5-2050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               778.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         778.00

110-5-2050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          182.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         182.00

110-5-2050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            1,120.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,120.00

110-5-2050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6331 GAS & OIL                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6524 ST MAINT-SAND/SALT/TILE             25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                                 39,622.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      39,622.00



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   14

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET CLEANING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00         165.12          40.08         474.72     0.00 (       474.72)

110-5-2070-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          10.08           2.45          29.09     0.00 (        29.09)

110-5-2070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           2.36           0.57           6.82     0.00 (         6.82)

110-5-2070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          14.75           3.57          42.41     0.00 (        42.41)

110-5-2070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00         100.62     0.00 (       100.62)

110-5-2070-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                                   0.00         192.31          46.67         653.66     0.00 (       653.66)



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   16

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-3900-6420 OPERATION THRESHOLD                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                         15,260.00           0.00       7,529.50       3,704.00    24.27      11,556.00

001-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                             2,411.00           0.00       2,411.00       2,411.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6432 VOLUNTEER CNTR OF CEDAR VALLEY         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-3900-6433 METRO FUNDERS                          100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-3900-6527 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6423 MARKETING/DEVELPMT/GROWTH                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                      18,371.00           0.00       9,940.50       6,115.00    33.29      12,256.00



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   17

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LIBRARY SERVICES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       31,088.00       2,781.58       9,574.49      11,144.65    35.85      19,943.35

001-5-4010-6020 PART TIME                           17,329.00         902.50       5,308.20       5,147.71    29.71      12,181.29

001-5-4010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00         158.10           0.00         391.81     0.00 (       391.81)

001-5-4010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                          812.00          61.67         210.35         309.24    38.08         502.76

001-5-4010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         215.04         528.56     0.00 (       528.56)

001-5-4010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00          60.00         240.30          60.00     0.00 (        60.00)

001-5-4010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00          36.66       1,066.08       1,737.90     0.00 (     1,737.90)

001-5-4010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-4010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     400.00           0.00          50.07           0.00     0.00         400.00

001-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,300.00          65.83         331.03         214.11    16.47       1,085.89

001-5-4010-6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                300.00           0.00          50.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

001-5-4010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  1,315.00          86.97         412.98         367.84    27.97         947.16

001-5-4010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 505.00          38.71         115.52         155.68    30.83         349.32

001-5-4010-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                    800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         800.00

001-5-4010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00         140.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6416 RENT/LEASE BLDGS                    12,000.00           0.00      12,000.00           0.00     0.00      12,000.00

001-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,750.00          15.00         335.34         154.00     8.80       1,596.00

001-5-4010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,000.00         110.40          65.76         224.16    22.42         775.84

001-5-4010-6515 LIBRARY GRANTS                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6517 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       900.00           0.00         126.00           0.00     0.00         900.00

001-5-4010-6530 PROGRAMMING                          1,500.00           0.00          40.00         145.61     9.71       1,354.39

002-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00       5,240.62           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,300.00

002-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                   20,700.00       1,062.45       5,361.47       5,217.86    25.21      15,482.14

002-5-4010-6721 FURNITURE & FIXTURES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6723 COMPUTER                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00         607.52           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-4010-6513 OPEN ACCESS                          2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

112-5-4010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,052.00         248.04       1,030.13       1,197.84    39.25       1,854.16

112-5-4010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          714.00          58.01         240.89         280.12    39.23         433.88

112-5-4010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,396.00         357.25       1,483.70       1,612.63    36.68       2,783.37

112-5-4010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  116.00           6.00          75.63          38.00    32.76          78.00

112-5-4010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              143.00          90.43         177.37         155.60   108.81 (        12.60)

114-5-4010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICES                            104,520.00       6,139.60      44,498.49      29,083.32    27.83      75,436.68



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   18

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PARKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4030-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        2,000.00           0.00         231.14       1,432.90    71.65         567.10

001-5-4030-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                  10,500.00         792.50       5,995.00       3,950.00    37.62       6,550.00

001-5-4030-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6049 FLOOD                                  500.00           0.00         400.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-4030-6051 PARK BOARD FEES                      1,500.00           0.00           0.00         350.00    23.33       1,150.00

001-5-4030-6052 CAMPING FEE COLLECTOR                6,000.00         900.00       3,200.00       3,600.00    60.00       2,400.00

001-5-4030-6056 MOWING WAGES                         3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00       3,000.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         11,000.00         274.30       2,607.86       2,623.71    23.85       8,376.29

001-5-4030-6331 GAS & OIL                            2,600.00          47.76       1,470.98         594.50    22.87       2,005.50

001-5-4030-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        4,000.00           0.00       1,527.17         273.77     6.84       3,726.23

001-5-4030-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 37,500.00       5,535.29      23,845.67      27,016.08    72.04      10,483.92

001-5-4030-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 500.00          73.48         111.04         183.70    36.74         316.30

001-5-4030-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          500.00          51.60           0.00         295.14    59.03         204.86

001-5-4030-6390 FLOOD                               14,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      14,000.00

001-5-4030-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6407 ENGINEER FEES                       10,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,760.00    27.60       7,240.00

001-5-4030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          9,000.00           0.00           0.00         410.00     4.56       8,590.00

001-5-4030-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          13.65          14.67          16.85    16.85          83.15

001-5-4030-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00          40.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6726 PK-CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPING-TREES                    2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

001-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6722 GRANT MATCH-PARKS                  110,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     110,000.00

002-5-4030-6724 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00      11,534.74           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

002-5-4030-6725 MEYERS LAKE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6726 CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6733 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                 1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

002-5-4030-6736 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             1,426.00         290.94         608.77         764.58    53.62         661.42

112-5-4030-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          334.00          68.05         142.37         178.87    53.55         155.13

112-5-4030-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00          20.65         119.53     0.00 (       119.53)

112-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  930.00          57.65         621.00         365.10    39.26         564.90

112-5-4030-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               78.00          35.15         137.08          85.85   110.06 (         7.85)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                       234,468.00      11,140.37      52,508.14      48,020.58    20.48     186,447.42



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   19

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

HOTEL/MOTEL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6056 MOWING WAGES                         3,000.00           0.00       3,000.00           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

015-5-4031-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               223.00           0.00         186.00           0.00     0.00         223.00

015-5-4031-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           52.00           0.00          43.50           0.00     0.00          52.00

015-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING - DAYS INN                 920.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         920.00

015-5-4031-6425 EVANSDALE YOUTH SOFTBALL             2,000.00           0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6426 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                    2,500.00           0.00       2,500.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

015-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NITE REC                      1,100.00           0.00           0.00         300.00    27.27         800.00

015-5-4031-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                     14,250.00       1,041.67       5,357.16       4,166.68    29.24      10,083.32

015-5-4031-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6729 UNALLOCATED                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6733 PK-TENNIS COURTS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6734 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6736 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION GRANT MAT           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6737 GRANT MATCH-CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL                                  24,045.00       1,041.67      13,086.66       6,466.68    26.89      17,578.32



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   21

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5020-6423 COMMUNITY PROMO-CHAMBER/CVALLI       5,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00    50.00       2,500.00

001-5-5020-6780 HOUSING BUYOUT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6737 PRAIRIE IND PK DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6738 PRAIRIE IND PRK-CV MECHANICAL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6699 MISCELLANEOUS COSTS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6730 PURCHASE OF LAND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6764 HMGP DEMOLITION                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6765 REPLACEMENT HOUSING                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6040 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6433 ADMIN CHRGS-INRCOG                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6435 ABESTOS ABATEMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6411 LEGAL FEES/TITLE/CLOSING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6435 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6730 ACQUISITION COSTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6765 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00    50.00       2,500.00



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   22

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PLANNING & ZONING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5040-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS                    2,233.00           0.00           0.00       4,656.97   208.55 (     2,423.97)

001-5-5040-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-5040-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES             50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          50.00

001-5-5040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                 20.00          16.15           0.00          19.65    98.25           0.35

001-5-5040-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                      50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          50.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING                             2,603.00          16.15           0.00       4,676.62   179.66 (     2,073.62)



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   23

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5030-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6791 HOUSING REHAB PROGRAM                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6792 COMMUNITY RESPONSE CNTR                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5030-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

145-5-5030-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                  21,000.00           0.00       1,677.84       2,812.82    13.39      18,187.18

145-5-5030-6499 CDBG-CONTRACTURAL SERVICES          69,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      69,000.00

145-5-5030-6750 HOUSING REHAB PROG-CITY SHARE        6,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                      96,000.00           0.00       1,677.84       2,812.82     2.93      93,187.18



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   24

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00       6,610.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,090.32     0.00 (     1,090.32)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                          0.00           0.00       6,610.00       1,090.32     0.00 (     1,090.32)



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   25

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       49,641.00       3,725.38      16,677.52      16,764.21    33.77      32,876.79

001-5-6010-6054 CITY COUNCIL FEES                    6,500.00           0.00       1,350.00       1,250.00    19.23       5,250.00

001-5-6010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-6010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     700.00           0.00         455.97          36.92     5.27         663.08

112-5-6010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,004.00         224.78       1,092.93       1,092.11    36.36       1,911.89

112-5-6010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          703.00          52.56         255.58         255.38    36.33         447.62

112-5-6010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,433.00         332.68       1,489.32       1,497.06    33.77       2,935.94

112-5-6010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,572.00         859.12       3,167.61       3,731.41    29.68       8,840.59

112-5-6010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         143.90         573.25         575.60     0.00 (       575.60)

112-5-6010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  131.00           8.33          90.00          52.82    40.32          78.18

112-5-6010-6199 OTHER BENEFITS & COSTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                       78,284.00       5,346.75      25,152.18      25,255.51    32.26      53,028.49



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   26

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

CLERK,TREASURER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       84,095.00       6,102.03      22,038.15      27,676.81    32.91      56,418.19

001-5-6020-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00       2,631.63           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6040 OVERTIME                             1,000.00           0.00          59.71           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-6020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00           0.00         285.60     0.00 (       285.60)

001-5-6020-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         151.73           0.00         504.27     0.00 (       504.27)

001-5-6020-6064 VACATION                                 0.00         202.25       2,162.17         233.49     0.00 (       233.49)

001-5-6020-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           8.93           0.00          71.41     0.00 (        71.41)

001-5-6020-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         273.25         285.61     0.00 (       285.61)

001-5-6020-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       295.00         185.00           0.00         185.00    62.71         110.00

001-5-6020-6220 SUBSCRIPTIONS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,200.00          45.00         360.00         381.00    31.75         819.00

001-5-6020-6240 TRAVEL EXPENSE                       1,950.00           0.00         334.96       1,048.76    53.78         901.24

001-5-6020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             5,214.00         388.44       1,653.19       1,752.01    33.60       3,461.99

112-5-6020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,220.00          90.84         386.61         409.74    33.59         810.26

112-5-6020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,510.00         576.42       2,015.98       2,593.89    34.54       4,916.11

112-5-6020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     24,372.00       2,203.94       3,883.17       7,434.55    30.50      16,937.45

112-5-6020-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         300.85         727.77       1,203.40     0.00 (     1,203.40)

112-5-6020-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  200.00          11.04         125.56          70.16    35.08         129.84

112-5-6020-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              176.00          99.69         257.13         209.53   119.05 (        33.53)

114-5-6020-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CLERK,TREASURER                             127,232.00      10,366.16      36,909.28      44,345.23    34.85      82,886.77



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   27

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ELECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6030-6496 ELECTION                             3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,600.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTIONS                                     3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,600.00



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   28

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6040-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             20,000.00       1,067.50      11,747.99      10,196.44    50.98       9,803.56

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                       20,000.00       1,067.50      11,747.99      10,196.44    50.98       9,803.56



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   29

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                        1,905.00         185.00         631.13         927.75    48.70         977.25

001-5-6050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,512.00          13.00       2,287.00          52.00     2.07       2,460.00

001-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         11,700.00         484.20       2,962.43       8,427.35    72.03       3,272.65

001-5-6050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  3,214.00         215.69       1,032.06         912.32    28.39       2,301.68

001-5-6050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,940.00         354.58       1,436.68       1,071.85    36.46       1,868.15

001-5-6050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          183.00           0.00          39.60          12.00     6.56         171.00

001-5-6050-6401 AUDIT EXPENSE                       14,000.00           0.00           0.00      15,298.26   109.27 (     1,298.26)

001-5-6050-6404 AMBULANCE BILLING                   14,000.00       1,038.03       2,841.44       3,932.84    28.09      10,067.16

001-5-6050-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                 150.00          24.00           0.00          24.00    16.00         126.00

001-5-6050-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                  5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

001-5-6050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,000.00         623.16       1,067.76       2,109.28    70.31         890.72

001-5-6050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,600.00           0.00         403.62         547.95    34.25       1,052.05

001-5-6050-6509 NEWSLETTER                           1,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,400.00

001-5-6050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      7,000.00         180.00       1,995.14       5,040.00    72.00       1,960.00

001-5-6050-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                     160.00          10.00          60.00          65.00    40.63          95.00

001-5-6050-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                   5,000.00         489.98       1,824.11       1,833.19    36.66       3,166.81

002-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         16,970.00       9,225.00       4,899.79       9,225.00    54.36       7,745.00

002-5-6050-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00       3,737.55           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6727 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               118.00          11.46          39.12          57.52    48.75          60.48

112-5-6050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           28.00           2.68           9.14          13.45    48.04          14.55

112-5-6050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              170.00          16.52          56.34          82.85    48.74          87.15

112-5-6050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  377.00          17.79         276.00         112.66    29.88         264.34

112-5-6050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                8.00           5.94           9.25           9.55   119.38 (         1.55)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                        91,435.00      12,897.03      25,608.16      49,754.82    54.42      41,680.18



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   30

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PORT LIABILITY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6406 DAMAGES/TORT CLAIMS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  45,792.00           0.00      44,458.21      47,480.90   103.69 (     1,688.90)

610-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00       6,474.06           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PORT LIABILITY                               45,792.00           0.00      50,932.27      47,480.90   103.69 (     1,688.90)



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   31

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6900-6048 EWW                                      0.00         429.22          83.33         444.70     0.00 (       444.70)

001-5-6900-6373 PHONE - GENERAL GOVERNMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6390 FLOOD                               17,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      17,000.00

001-5-6900-6391 FLOOD - MICHIGAN AVE                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                     1,073.00           0.00       9,045.00         895.80    83.49         177.20

001-5-6900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             55,000.00           0.00           0.00      14,755.46    26.83      40,244.54

001-5-6900-6518 REFUNDS                              1,000.00          50.00           0.00          50.00     5.00         950.00

001-5-6900-6750 BUILDINGS                          144,000.00           0.00           0.00      24,709.25    17.16     119,290.75

001-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY               144,000.00           0.00           0.00      97,749.80    67.88      46,250.20

002-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          25.98           0.00          26.93     0.00 (        26.93)

112-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           6.07           0.00           6.29     0.00 (         6.29)

112-5-6900-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          38.33           0.00          39.71     0.00 (        39.71)

112-5-6900-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6151 GROUP INS-OTHERS                       177.00 (        41.68)(     1,072.29)(        28.12)   15.89-        205.12

112-5-6900-6155 LIFE INS.-OTHERS                       279.00          41.68          44.82          92.80    33.26         186.20

112-5-6900-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6153 DENTAL CLAIMS-OTHERS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                 1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

116-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      557,964.00      45,343.60     186,641.98     183,367.09    32.86     374,596.91

122-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                 6,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

127-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

180-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

320-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   32

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

910-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                        927,493.00      45,893.20     194,742.84     322,109.71    34.73     605,383.29



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   33

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

DEBT SERVICE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                       230,198.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     230,198.00

126-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       54,387.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      54,387.00

127-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       76,967.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      76,967.00

200-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 580,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     580,000.00

200-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                   80,377.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      80,377.00

200-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES               2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

200-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      113,108.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     113,108.00

610-5-7010-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                              1,137,537.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,137,537.00



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   34

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

302-5-7500-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00           0.00      31,703.43           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00         300.00       8,991.29     0.00 (     8,991.29)

302-5-7500-6761 RIVER FOREST RD TRAIL PROJECT       12,358.00       2,211.11     426,503.56       2,491.31    20.16       9,866.69

302-5-7500-6762 RIVER FOREST RD RECONSTRUCT         50,000.00         784.80     829,543.24       9,341.10    18.68      40,658.90

302-5-7500-6763 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJ                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6764 NORMA RD PROJECT                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6765 2017 STREET RECON PROJECTS       1,647,000.00     300,768.55           0.00   1,562,219.91    94.85      84,780.09

302-5-7500-6766 MEYERS LAKE SHORELINE PROJ               0.00       1,899.15           0.00       1,899.15     0.00 (     1,899.15)

302-5-7500-6767 ELLENDALE DRIVE PROJECT            311,394.00       2,228.59           0.00      18,827.57     6.05     292,566.43

302-5-7500-6768 CDBG REHABILITATION PROGRAM              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                  2,020,752.00     307,892.20   1,288,050.23   1,603,770.33    79.37     416,981.67



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   35

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

610-5-8015-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       70,436.00         208.96       9,630.83         789.00     1.12      69,647.00

610-5-8015-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00         404.36     0.00 (       404.36)

610-5-8015-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                     300.00          87.06         297.97       1,197.09   399.03 (       897.09)

610-5-8015-6040 OVERTIME                            13,247.00          58.53       1,256.71         113.67     0.86      13,133.33

610-5-8015-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00       1,043.55           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               26,772.00       2,059.38       8,871.03       9,267.21    34.62      17,504.79

610-5-8015-6061 LONGEVITY                              300.00           0.00         100.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

610-5-8015-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         152.80           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00       1,053.45         315.20     0.00 (       315.20)

610-5-8015-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00       1,385.50       1,063.80     0.00 (     1,063.80)

610-5-8015-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00         725.80         197.00     0.00 (       197.00)

610-5-8015-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         209.55         197.00     0.00 (       197.00)

610-5-8015-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             6,804.00         146.41       1,500.97         972.45    14.29       5,831.55

610-5-8015-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,592.00          34.27         350.96         227.52    14.29       1,364.48

610-5-8015-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            9,907.00         207.78       2,170.61       1,102.58    11.13       8,804.42

610-5-8015-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,556.00           0.00       4,288.74       4,051.52    32.27       8,504.48

610-5-8015-6151 FLEXSYSTEM ACCOUNT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00         567.36         155.13     0.00 (       155.13)

610-5-8015-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,989.00         121.83         641.00         771.57    38.79       1,217.43

610-5-8015-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              176.00           9.38         125.83          59.39    33.74         116.61

610-5-8015-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    1,250.00         524.48         604.80         797.78    63.82         452.22

610-5-8015-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                        60.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          60.00

610-5-8015-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00         212.00          30.00         587.00    58.70         413.00

610-5-8015-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          9,500.00           0.00         201.56       1,914.95    20.16       7,585.05

610-5-8015-6322 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE         21,000.00         453.50       1,383.99      15,013.57    71.49       5,986.43

610-5-8015-6323 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE            24,500.00       7,678.60       4,675.71      18,984.73    77.49       5,515.27

610-5-8015-6324 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE       15,000.00           0.00         234.40       5,146.24    34.31       9,853.76

610-5-8015-6331 GAS & OIL                            3,000.00          86.28         758.86         404.69    13.49       2,595.31

610-5-8015-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        5,200.00           1.66       1,811.00       2,023.78    38.92       3,176.22

610-5-8015-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 46,020.00       4,890.78      18,306.64      20,067.70    43.61      25,952.30

610-5-8015-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               4,000.00         426.74       1,069.77       1,419.89    35.50       2,580.11

610-5-8015-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          39.60           0.00     0.00         200.00

610-5-8015-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          250.00          13.53          61.89          50.43    20.17         199.57

610-5-8015-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 22,000.00       1,484.70         940.50       1,484.70     6.75      20,515.30

610-5-8015-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                   6,668.00           0.00           0.00       5,983.72    89.74         684.28

610-5-8015-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00         452.90       6,364.64       1,727.90     0.00 (     1,727.90)

610-5-8015-6414 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      2,500.00           0.00       1,187.00       1,215.00    48.60       1,285.00

610-5-8015-6489 SLUDGEHAULING                       22,000.00           0.00          25.00           0.00     0.00      22,000.00

610-5-8015-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00       3,800.00       5,460.00      14,260.00     0.00 (    14,260.00)

610-5-8015-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00       1,245.76         433.62     7.23       5,566.38

610-5-8015-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   2,500.00           0.00         281.26         144.58     5.78       2,355.42

610-5-8015-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,400.00         450.00       1,800.80       1,803.05    33.39       3,596.95

610-5-8015-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM             0.00           0.00         607.52           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   36

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-8015-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00     299,977.54           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6912 SEWER DEPRECIATION TRANSFER              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                     342,127.00      23,408.77     381,440.90     114,347.82    33.42     227,779.18



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   37

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LANDFILL/GARBAGE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

670-5-8040-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00         162.11           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6057 YARDWASTE WAGES                      3,975.00         507.90       1,775.37       1,746.20    43.93       2,228.80

670-5-8040-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               241.00          30.86         107.86         106.13    44.04         134.87

670-5-8040-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           57.00           7.21          25.25          24.80    43.51          32.20

670-5-8040-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              346.00          40.18         147.38         132.58    38.32         213.42

670-5-8040-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6376 COURT ORDERED CLEAN-UP                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,500.00           0.00       1,187.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

670-5-8040-6485 YARDWASTE EXPENSES                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6486 CLEANUP WEEK/OTHER EXP              15,581.00           0.00           0.00      10,666.52    68.46       4,914.48

670-5-8040-6487 RECYCLE COLLECTION                  46,238.00       3,892.50      15,394.50      15,538.50    33.61      30,699.50

670-5-8040-6488 REFUSE COLLECTION                  199,746.00      16,815.60      65,546.36      67,126.32    33.61     132,619.68

670-5-8040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,400.00         450.00       1,815.35       1,800.00    33.33       3,600.00

670-5-8040-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6727 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LANDFILL/GARBAGE                            273,084.00      21,744.25      86,161.18      97,141.05    35.57     175,942.95



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   38

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STORM WATER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

740-5-8065-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     700.00           0.00         411.88         411.88    58.84         288.12

740-5-8065-6323 STORM WATER MAINTENANCE             26,000.00           0.00      12,505.51         662.43     2.55      25,337.57

740-5-8065-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         252.75     0.00 (       252.75)

740-5-8065-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXPENSE          650.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         650.00

740-5-8065-6419 DATA PROCESSING                        234.00           0.00         202.00           0.00     0.00         234.00

740-5-8065-6509 POSTS & SIGNS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STORM WATER                                  27,584.00           0.00      13,119.39       1,327.06     4.81      26,256.94



 

11-07-2017 03:45 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   39

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-PROGRAM GEN REV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,261,125.00     678,223.95   2,853,594.51   3,199,068.88    38.72   5,062,056.12

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============







EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MONTHLY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Monday, October 16, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
 
 
 
 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order by President Hansen at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Clements, Hansen, Johnson, Kettwig, Nichols and Pritchett 
    Absent:   Borwig and Rasanen 
 
Approval of September 18, 2017 Monthly Meeting Minutes:  Pritchett moved and Clements seconded to 
approve the minutes from the September 18, 2017 meeting.  Ayes – 6.  The motion carried. 
 
Approval of bills to be paid in October: Clements moved and Johnson seconded that we approve the 
September bills to be paid in October.  Ayes -6.  The motion carried. 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  The treasurer’s report was reviewed.  There were no questions. 
 
Circulation Report:  The circulation report was reviewed and discussed.   
   
Old Business:   

1. Continuing Education Opportunities for board members: The continuing education opportunities for 
board members were discussed again. Director Jensen provided the board members with a list of 
links to online webinars available. She noted that the online and DVDs are about 1 hour each. We are 
on track to begin training for the first quarter after the November meeting. 
 

New Business: 
1. Review/Revision/Approval of Interlibrary Loan Policy: Because the AEA van delivery that used to 

deliver the bags with the bulk of the interlibrary loans was stopped, the library now has to pay for 
postage for every transaction coming and the return of materials. This has put a strain on our 
postage allotment. Director Jensen said we are alright for now because we did ask for more in our 
budget line item for postage but she is watching it closely to see if we start going over. If we do, 
asking for more in the next fiscal year may be prudent. She informed the board that Waterloo Public 
Library has imposed a $2 per item transaction fee on loans and because of that, the requests we are 
receiving have increased, most likely from Waterloo users. Director Jensen also noted that Waterloo 
and Cedar Falls uses a courier service but the cost is about $2500 per year and completely cost 
prohibitive for our library. We will put this back on the agenda in January to see where we’re at and 
to see if we need to make changes. 

2. Review/Revision/Approval of Evansdale Public Library Bill of Rights – The policy was reviewed. 
Kettwig moved and Johnson seconded to approve the policy as-is with no changes. Ayes – 6. The 
motion carried. 

3. Board member attendance – Director Jensen said that after doing some review, the attendance 
requirements are not in policy, but rather city ordinance. Discussion about Chapter 21 of the city 
ordinances pertaining to the Library Board of Trustees was held. This ordinance has section 21.04-2 
that discusses a board member position being vacant if the member is absent from three 
consecutive meetings, except in the case of sickness or temporary absence from the city, or four 
unexcused absences in a 12-month period, and the definition of unexcused being if the member 
does not notify the board president or library director prior to a regular meeting of the board. 
Discussion ensued. Pritchett pointed out that because of her job she works nights and misses up to 
four meetings at the beginning of each year. Nichols noted why she had been absent but also said 
she always contacts Director Jensen which Jensen confirmed. It was noted that past members who 
were snowbirds had missed, as well as others who had property built and yet this was the first time 



it was being brought forth. Mayor Faas, who was in attendance, said the city was in the process of 
recodification of the city code of ordinances, and if they were going to make changes, now would be 
a good time to do so. Hansen moved and Pritchett seconded to change the language to remove the 3 
consecutive missed meetings and just leave it at the four total unexcused meetings as being the 
deciding factor. Ayes – 6. The motion carried. Director Jensen will prepare a request to present to 
the Mayor and City Council for the proposed change at the Board’s request. 

 
Discussion: 

 Director Jensen noted that we received a check from the State in the amount of $1510 for our direct 
state aid and said this is the money that needs to be spent by the end of the fiscal year. She said the 
board should be looking at their bucket list of needs to see best how to spend it. She also brought up 
that February 20th of 2018 will mark the 50th anniversary of the Library. She said she had been going 
back through old minutes to try to find more about and compile a history of the librarians before her 
and about the building it was in before city hall. She would like to find a picture if possible. A 
discussion was held about a celebration. 
 

Adjournment:  There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:11 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kathy Pritchett, Board Secretary 







EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MONTHLY CIRCULATION REPORT 

OCTOBER 2017 
 
# OF MATERIALS CHECKED OUT: 
Adult Non-fiction       43 Youth Non-fiction       23 
Adult Fiction     428 Youth Fiction (YA = 41 YF = 53)       94 
Adult Magazines       43 Young Easy       45 
Large Print       17 Youth Magazines            0    
  Kits         2 
Total Adult      531 Total Youth     164 
from 2016 101    from last month     022  from 2016 56  from last month       45 

       

Misc (Travel guides, other)           000 
Newspapers           000 
TOTAL PRINT            695 
  from 2016 45  from last month 67 

   

Video tapes 000 
DVD 043 
Books on tape/CD 000 
Music CDs 000 
ONLINE Database uses (27) – Video (0) - Audiobooks (120) - E-books (73)  220 
Misc other (Equipment, games, etc.) 000 
TOTAL NON-PRINT 263 

 from 2016    28   from last month   43 

 
# OF INTERLIBRARY LOANS: (Information taken directly from SILO statistics) 
Will send/not send  01/08 
Requested/Received  13/13 
 
TOTAL # OF ALL MATERIALS CHECKED OUT:           958 (738 + 220 Online Uses) 
From last month                   110 
From 2016                                  17 
                  
# OF ITEMS LOANED TO EVANSDALE RESIDENTS: 

2017 413 of total 958   (43.1%) 

2016 466 of total 941     (49.5%) 
 
# OF ITEMS LOANED TO NON-EVANSDALE RESIDENTS                                                     +/- FROM 2016 
**Elk Run Heights 105 +084 
**Gilbertville 003 -013 
**County 029 -010 
Waterloo 141 -009 
Cedar Falls 017 +007 
Raymond 000 -007 
Brandon 000 +/-0 
Fairbank 000 +/-0 
Hudson 011 +011 
Jesup 000 +/-0 
LaPorte City 001 +/-0 
Washburn 000 +/-0 
Daycares 002 +/-0 
Libraries/At-home delivery 016 +010 
Online 220 +014 
Total number of library users: Approx. 683  from last month: 64    from 2016: 79      from 2015: 234 
Day with highest number of users: 47 users on Monday, October 16th  
Day with lowest number of users: 18 users on Tuesday, October 3rd  
Number of days open: 26                  
Number of hours open:  174 hours  
Avg number of library users per day: 26    from last month: 1    from 2016: 4    
Number of computer users: 317 (303 Int, 6 Wireless, 8 Kids)           from last month: 54  2016: 432    from 2016: 115 
Number of Computer hours logged: 23690 minutes = 394.833hrs   from last month: 173.5 hrs           from 2016: 37.66 hrs  



 
MONTHLY TOTAL: 22 
  # OF NEW LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED: 13            # OF REISSUED or RENEWED CARDS: 9 
 

 
         ADULT         YOUTH           ADULT         YOUTH 

Cedar Falls 1  -    -   - 
County  -  -    -   - 
Elk Run  1  -    1   - 
Evansdale 5  4    1   1 
Gilbertville -  -    -   - 
Hudson  -  -    1   - 
Raymond -  -    2   2 
Waterloo 2  -    -   - 
Libraries/ -  -    1   - 
Home Delivery/ 
Daycares    
     

MONEY TURNED INTO CITY OF EVANSDALE    $ 174.21 
Fines $ 43.10 
Photocopies 15.50 
Computer copies, etc. 85.75 
Duplicate Cards 0.00 
Faxes and other                               29.86 
Refunds                                0.00 
 
MONEY TURNED INTO FRIENDS OF LIBRARY          $ 12.63 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL: $ 186.84   ACCUMULATED FY TOTALS    to CITY: $823.19        to FOL: $183.02 

 
PRINT MATERIALS PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 143 
Adult fiction 042 Miscellaneous 000 
Adult Non-fiction 007 Reference 000 
Large Print 010 Youth Magazines   002 
Magazines 029 Youth non-fiction 002 
Kits 000 Young Easy 015 
  Youth Fiction 010 
ILL Books 015 Young Adult 011 
 
VIDEOS, DVDs, AUDIO, CDs PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 00 
 New Donated 
VHS 000 000 
DVD 000 000 
Audiobooks 000 000 
CDs 000 000 
 
ITEMS AUTOMATED AND WEEDED FROM COLLECTION:  

Items Added 
(Computer) 

Items deleted 
(Computer) 

# of books/videos 
withdrawn 

Retail cost of 
books/videos 

withdrawn 

118 2 0 $0.00 

 
ITEMS OVERDUE: 
  042 items overdue this month 
1783 items due total thru end of the current reporting month (+023 from last month)     
1605 items due 12/31/16 or before (0 long-term overdues returned) 

Book/Magazine Sale                  $10.25 
Donations                    2.38 
Ink Recycling 0.00 
Book consignment funds 0.00 













 

 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING 

OCTOBER 03, 2017 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in special session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on the above 

date. Chairman Sharon Loftus called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Members present in order of roll call: Sharon K. 

Loftus and Cecil A. Azbill. Chad J. Borwig was absent. Quorum present. 

 

Loftus/Azbill to approve the October 03, 2017 agenda. Ayes - Two. Motion carried. 

 

Joy Drive to Brookside Avenue Loop: two bids were received for this project. Azbill/Loftus to award the contract to the 

lowest bidder, Frickson Brothers Excavating, for $15,684.00, and authorize Engineer Bill Claassen to issue a Notice of 

Award and a Notice to Proceed. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 

 

Discuss possible water main loop for development at River Forest & Deerwood Park Roads: Plant Manager Mike Ellison 

relayed that Mike Brustkern is proceeding with his plan to develop property at this intersection. His intention is to build a 

commercial building along River Forest Road and six 8-plexes behind it. His engineering firm has contacted us for 

information needed for their DNR Sewer Permit application. The Board briefly discussed the possibility of doing a loop 

between this new construction and the adjoining property. 

 

Azbill/Loftus to adjourn. Ayes - Two. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:07 p.m. 

 

 

 

___________________________________     _____________________________________  

Sharon K. Loftus, Chairman     Sandra E. Clements, Secretary    



 
 

 
 

 

 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

OCTOBER 09, 2017 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in regular session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on the above 

date. Chairman Sharon Loftus called the meeting to order at 4:09 p.m. Members present in order of roll call: Cecil A. Azbill 

and Sharon K. Loftus. Chad J. Borwig was absent. Quorum present. 

 

Loftus/Azbill to approve the October 09, 2017 agenda. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 

 

Loftus/Azbill to approve the following Consent Agenda items: a) Approval of the September 11, 2017 Regular Board 

Meeting Minutes as submitted; b) Approval of the Accounts Reconciliation Report for September 2017; and c) Approval of 

the Treasurer’s Report for September 2017. Ayes – Two. Motion carried.  

 

Azbill/Loftus to approve and authorize transfers and payment of claims as listed: Advantage Administrators 14.70; BMC 

Aggregates LC 384.83; Cardmember Service 19.60; City of Evansdale 185.50; Colwell Ford Inc 555.04; Correll Sheerer 

Bensen Engels Galles & Demro 430.00; Courier Communications 48.96; EFTPS 1,221.21; Evansdale Water Works 43.25; 

Frickson Brothers Excavating 1,986.18; IDNR 134.00; IMWCA 145.32; Iowa One Call Inc 13.54; IPERS 1,456.41; 

Keystone Laboratories Inc 125.00; Mediacom 41.18; MidAmerican Energy Inc 2,113.73; Municipal Supply Inc 1,566.00; 

Postmaster 219.00; Safeguard Business Systems 321.76; Sheetz Towing & Recovery 40.00; Staples 136.96; Ted’s Home & 

Hardware 57.45; Treasurer State of Iowa 2,253.00; US Cellular 63.52; Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield 2,844.70; Wex 

Bank 179.81; September Deposits Applied 1,650.52 and September 2017 payroll 16,309.05. 

September Revenue: Deposits 1,625.00; Water Fund 38,867.21; Sewer Fund 40,888.56; Garbage Fund 19,965.08; and Storm 

Water Fund 1,353.28. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 

 

North Tier Water Main Loop Project – Update on Mary Drive Loop: in the absence of Plant Manager Mike Ellison, Office 

Manager Sandy Clements relayed that we have not had any communication from the property owner. He feels we should just 

move on to the Joy Drive Project for now. 

 

Update on AT&T correspondence and lighting issue: the letter that was approved last month, has been sent to Black & 

Veatch. Consensus of the Board was to leave this item off future agendas until we get a response. 

  

Update on IDOT Cooperative Agreement: Mrs. Clements has contacted them and learned that a different person is handling 

the project now. They are getting brought up to speed on the details, and an agreement is in the works. Consensus of the 

Board was to also leave this item off future agendas, until we get a response. 

 

Authorize renewal of the following CD’s - Loftus/Azbill to renew the following CD’s for twelve months at Chicago Central 

Credit Union: Sewer Deposit CD No. 6945 for $20,000.00 & No. 6954 for $8,500.00; Garbage Deposit CD No. 6952 for 

$10,000.00 & No. 6955 for $6,000.00; and Meter Deposit CD No. 6953 for $25,000.00 & No. 6956 for $5,000.00. Ayes – 

Two. Motion carried. 

 

Review Employee Manual: the Board reviewed Sections 4 – 6 and will continue with Section 7 at the next meeting.  

 

Discussion: none.     
 

Azbill/Loftus to adjourn. Ayes - Two. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:54 p.m. 

 

 

 

______________________________________     ________________________________________  

Sharon K. Loftus, Chairman      Sandra E. Clements, Secretary  



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Casey's Marketing Company

Name of Business (DBA): Casey's General Store #2864

Address of Premises: 1038 River Forest Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 235-2591

Mailing 
Address:

PO Box 3001

City
:

Ankeny Zip: 500218045

)

Contact Person

Name
:

JESSICA FISHER, Store Operations

Phone: (515) 446-6404 Email 
Address:

JESSICA.FISHER@caseys.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Publicly Traded Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID 
#:

XXXXXXXXX

Effective Date: 12/28/2017  

Expiration Date: 12/27/2018  

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Native Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Sunday Sales

42-0935283 Casey's General 
Stores, Inc.
First Name: 42-0935283 Last Name: Casey's General Stores, Inc.

City: Ankeny State: Iowa Zip: 50021-804

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Michael Richardson

First Name: Michael Last Name: Richardson

City: Pleasant Hill State: Iowa Zip: 50327

Position: President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Julia L. Jackowski

First Name: Julia L. Last Name: Jackowski

City: Urbandale State: Iowa Zip: 50322

 BC0029504 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company:

Position: Asst Secretary

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

James Pistillo

First Name: James Last Name: Pistillo

City: Urbandale State: Iowa Zip: 50323

Position: Treasurer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

John Soupene

First Name: John Last Name:  Soupene

City: Ankeny State: Iowa Zip: 50023

Position: Vice President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



        RESOLUTION  6163
    A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

 THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ADVANCED AUTO PD-LOF, TENSN STRUT, ALIGN 365.83      
PD-LOF, NEW TIRE #13 211.28      
PD-LOF, DRIVE BELT #12 48.72    
PD-LOF, REPLACE BULB #14 52.51    
PD-FIX RADIO #12 223.65  
FD-R&R GLOW PLUG #238 146.35  
TOTAL: 1,048.34   

ALL SEASONS ELK RUN CRK FLOOD CONTROL 39,519.27     
ALL STATE RENTAL CORP RU-REMOVE CITY FLOWERS 319.00      
ALLEN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORP SR-PRE-EMPLMNT EXAM 139.00      
B & B BUILDERS RY-PATCH 4359 LAFAYETTE 3,150.00   
BARCO MUNICIPAL PROD RU-SOLAR LIGHTS-EVANS/CENTRAL 787.14  
BH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS PD-5 YEAR SPRINKLER INSPEC 225.00  

FD-5 YEAR SPRINKLER INSPEC 225.00  
TOTAL: 450.00  

BH WASTE PY-DISC GOLF PORTA-POTTI 55.00    
BMC AG RU-ROCK 29.22   
BOUND TREE CH-DEFIBRILLATOR 718.29  
BYERLY, ROGER FD-REFUND-SERVICE 33.19    
CARD CENTER PD-PRINTER LABELS 112.86  

PD-EBAY '08 CROWN VIC 60.00    
PD-RED RIBBON WEEK 408.13  
FD-AMB COLLECTIONS 19.95    
FD-REPLCE 12V CHARGER #201 88.04    
FD-REPLACE LAPTOP CHARGER 32.44    
FD-RETURN 12V BATTERY #201 (88.45)   
FD-REPLC CHARGER/TABLET 22.27    
FD-RETURN 12V ADAPTER (32.44)   
BI-ANNUAL EMAIL EXCHANGE 60.00    
BI-CERTIFIED MAIL 6.59       
BI-CERTIFIED MAIL 6.59       
PY-ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION 13.00   
CH-ANNUAL EMAIL EXCHANGE 300.00      
CH-4 ROLLS OF STAMPS 196.00      
RU-SHEATH/CHAINSAW BLADE 182.99      
RU-OUTRIGGER PADS 619.96      
RU-ANNUAL EMAIL EXCHANGE 60.00   
RU-MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 39.99   
RU-WINTER TRAINING CONF 200.00      
RU-RPLC ROLLER CHAIN/SWEEPER 29.99   
RU-SAFETY CLOTHING 79.98   
SR-ANNUAL EMAIL EXCHANGE 60.00   
SR-WASTE WTR OPERATOR AD 200.13      
TOTAL: 2,678.02   

CINTAS CORP RU-UNIFORMS 68.69   
RU-UNIFORMS 68.69   
RU-UNIFORMS 68.69   
RU-UNIFORMS 68.69   
TOTAL: 274.76  

COURIER PY-10/17 MINS & BILLS 218.40      
CREATIVE IMPACT RU-LOGO ON SWEATSHIRTS 40.00    
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PROD FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 257.60  
FAAS, DOUG RMBRSE TRAVEL 56.18   
I.N.R.C.O.G. PY-PROJECT MANGEMENT 2,068.05   
IMWCA RU-WORK COMP 623.00  

RU-STREET CLEAN-WORK COMP 29.47    
PD-WORK COMP 77.47    
PD-WORK COMP 5.00       
PD-411-WORK COMP 816.43  
FD-WORK COMP 447.11  
AMB-WORK COMP 54.30    
EMT-AMBULANCE 262.07  
BI-WORK COMP 57.97    
AC-HOSPITAL- VETERINARY&DR 6.22       
LIB-WORK COMP 6.00       

APPROVED BY 
CC 07/18/2017

APPROVED BY 
CC 10-17-2017



PK-CAMP FEE-WORK COMP 57.65    
MAYOR-WORK COMP 8.33       
PY-WORK COMP 11.04    
BLDG MAINT-WORK COMP 7.08       
NON-STATUTORY VOLUNTEER 10.71    
SR-WORK COMP 121.83  
TOTAL: 2,601.68   

IOWA WALL SAW RU-HAND SAW/JONES/W GILBERT 1,090.00   
LJ'S WELDING & FAB RU-PLATE/GRATE 96.50   
MATT PARROTT CH-1099'S & W-2'S & ENVELOPES 116.86      
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 911 S EVANS RD 408.24  

544 GRAND BLVD 33.36    
911 S EVANS RD 408.23  
123 N EVANS RD (LB) 56.70    
O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 9.62       
1000 ELMER - ISLAND 535.69  
1000 ELMER AVE 31.78    
1250 RIVER FOREST RD. 2,562.24   
1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 11.62    
1914 6TH ST. 18.83    
0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.48       
1250 RIVER FOREST RD 35.22    
715 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.00    
123 N EVANS RD (PY) 140.65      
399 N EVANS RD 14.30   
3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,494.41   
1 DORIS DR. 43.39   
130 BROWN ST 166.98      
130 1/2 BROWN ST. 11.08   
640 ARBUTUS AVE 268.12      
111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 12.95   
449 EVANSDALE DR. 32.21   
140 EASTEND AVE 71.44   
1648 MICHIGAN DR. 74.34   
210 N EVANS RD. 16.58   
4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 32.43    
1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 2,504.57    
TOTAL: 11,011.46     

PCC OCT AMBULANCE BILLING 1,488.23   
PLATINUM PEST SER LIB-PEST CONTROL 11.25   

CH-PEST CONTROL 33.75   
TOTAL: 45.00    

POWERPLAN RU-FILTERS & HINGES #63 235.72  
RACOM PD-NEW CAR INSTALL #17 6,204.20   

FD-REPLACE SIREN #237 290.00      
TOTAL: 6,494.20   

RITEPRICE CH-OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.86    
CH-OFFICES SUPPLIES 24.84    
CH-OFFICE SUPPLIES 33.05    
RU-OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.02    
TOTAL: 99.77    

SAMS CLUB PD-OFFICE SUPPLIES 23.46    
PD-OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.98    
FD-OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.98    
TOTAL: 51.42    

SNAP-ON TOOLS RU-TORCH & BATTERY MAINTENANCE 382.73  
STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SRV 2,080.00   
TAPCO RU-POSTS/SIGNS 728.60      

RU-SIGNS-RFR/GILBERT, STP 834.40      
TOTAL: 1,563.00   

TED'S PD-VELCRO 8.98      
PD-RADAR REMOTE BATTERIES 15.99    
FD-3-CABLE TIES 7.47       
FD-MOUSE TRAPS 2.58       
FD-GAS/OIL-RESCUE TOOLS 19.99    
PK-DRAIN ANTIFREEZE 19.12    
PK-FASTENERS/WAGON/DEERWOOD 13.98    
CH-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5.91       
CH-MISC MAINTENANCE 2.68      

APPROVED BY
CC 07/18/2017

cityclerk
Highlight



RU-10/2 PK BULBS 18.90    
RU-TEMP MAIL BOX 23.98    
RU-#'S FOR TEMP MAILBOX 0.99       
RU-#'S FOR TEMP MAILBOX 4.95       
RU-LADDER RACK #64 25.60    
RU-PAINT/SHOP PRJTS 11.97    
RU-MISC BUILDERS 0.22       
SR-2 GAL BLEACH/ARBUTUS 4.98       
TOTAL: 188.29  

THE SLED SHED FD-TUNE UP SAW/SHARPEN BLADE 111.79  
U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 32.41   

PK-CELL PHONE 36.51   
CH-CELL PHONE 72.12   
RU- CELL PHONE 256.09      
SR- CELL PHONE 86.08   
TOTAL: 483.21  

VIETH CONST RU-2017 PTCHNG/MAINT PMT#2A 159,436.13   
LAFAYETTE CULVT #2 SEMI-FINAL 7,206.34   
RU-2017 PTCHNG/MAINT PMT#3 111,787.34   
TOTAL: 278,429.81   

WEBER PAPER CO PD-TISSUE & PAPER TOWELS 75.84    
FD-TISSUE & PAPER TOWELS 75.85    
LIB-CLEANING SUPPLIES 28.29    
LIB-CLEANING SUPPLIES 2.88       
CH-CLEANING SUPPLIES 84.84    
CH-CLEANING SUPPLIES 8.62       
TOTAL: 276.32  

WELAND LABS PD-DRUG TEST 102.00  
WEX BANK PD-FUEL 1,301.63   

FD-FUEL 220.79      
BI-FUEL 144.61      
RU-FUEL 1,257.19   
SR-FUEL 49.80   
TOTAL: 2,974.02   

WINDSTREAM PD-PHONE 106.06  
FD-PHONE 76.08    
LIB-PHONES 38.46    
CH-PHONE 87.31    
EWW-OFFICE 33.75    
RU-PHONE 38.78    
SR-ARBUTUS PHONE 37.29    
SR-LAFAYETTE PHONE 37.29    
SR-EAST END PHONE 37.29   
SR-PLANT PHONE 46.29   
TOTAL: 538.60  

001  GENERAL FUND 11,949.15     
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 7,372.49   
005  STREETS 7,960.47   
110  ROAD USE TAX 278,486.30   
112  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 1,827.38   
145  CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM 2,068.05   
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 46,725.61     
610  SEWER FUND 5,912.62   
GRAND TOTAL: 362,302.07   

PREPAYS
DRAFT ADVANTAGE ADMIN DEDUCTABLE EXPENSE 873.02      

TOTAL PREPAYS: 873.02  

 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 21ST 
 DAY OF NOVEMBER 2017

    ATTEST:

   _______________________________    ________________________________________
   Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6164 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT #2A TO VIETH 
CONSTRUCTION CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF $159,436.13 FOR THE 
2017 STREET PATCHING AND MAINTENANCE PROJECT  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Vieth Construction Corp. for the 2017 

Street Patching and Maintenance Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Public Works Director/Project Manager, Chris Schares has 
reviewed the construction progress through October 25, 2017 and recommends payment to Vieth 
Construction Corp. of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #2A in the amount of $159,436.13 hereby authorized to be issued for 
the 2017 Street Patching and Maintenance Project 
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2017.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 



cityclerk
Oval

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
PAID $19,560 BALANCE DUE 159,436.13

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
PAYMENT #2 REVISED



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6165 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #2 SEMI-FINAL LESS 
THE RETAINAGE TO VIETH CONSTRUCTION CORP. IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $7,206.34 FOR THE LAFAYETTE ROAD CULVERT 
PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Vieth Construction Corp. for the 

Lafayette Road Culvert Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the final construction progress 
through September 20, 2017 and recommends final pay application, less retainage, to Vieth 
Construction Corp. of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #2 Semi-final, less retainage, in the amount of $7,206.34 hereby 
authorized to be issued for the Lafayette Road Culvert Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2017 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 









 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6166 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #2 TO ALL SEASONS 
UNDERGROUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $39,519.27 FOR THE ELK RUN 
CREEK FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with All Seasons Underground for the Elk 

Run Creek Flood Control Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through November 15, 2017 and recommends payment to All Seasons Underground of Dike, Iowa 

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #2 in the amount of $39,519.27 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Elk Run Creek Flood Control Project 
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2017.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 











RESOLUTION 6167 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, IOWA AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY 
CLERK TO CERTIFY TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR, ON OR BEFORE 
DECEMBER 1, 2017, THE AMOUNT FOR ALL LOANS, ADVANCES, 
INDEBTEDNESS OR BONDS WHICH QUALIFY FOR PAYMENT 
PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE SECTION 403.19. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Evansdale City Council has adopted and approved the City of 
Evansdale Urban Renewal Plan for the City of Evansdale, Iowa Urban Renewal Area; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has incurred loans, advances and indebtedness which 
qualify for payment from the special fund provided pursuant to Iowa Code Section 403.19: 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that said loans, advances and indebtedness qualify 
for payment for the special fund and should be certified on or before December 1, 2017 with the 
Black Hawk County Auditor. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa that the City Clerk is directed to certify the debit in the amount of: 

 
HOME ACRES DISTRICT   
2013 GO BOND 97,110 
2015 GO BOND 100,000 
2017A GO BOND 118,257 
 Total  315,367 
   
NORTHWEST DISTRICT  

2010 GO BOND 26,579 
2015 GO BOND 48,963 
2017A GO BOND 25,707 
2017B GO BOND 77,335 
2017B BOND (REIMBURSE-FY18 INTEREST PAID 9,192 
Total  187,776 
  
EAST HEIGHTS DISTRICT  
 2010 GO BOND 53,137 
CITY SHARE CDBG GRANT 2,000 
Total 55,137 
  
NEW RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT  
2015 GO BOND 38,713 
2015 GO BOND (REIMBURSE-FY16 INTEREST PAID BY HOME ACRES) 9,308 



Total 48,021 
 
  
for all loans, advances, indebtedness or bonds incurred in 2018/2019 or prior years on or before 
December 1, 2017, to the County Auditor. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2017 
 

 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 6168 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING THE CANVASS OF THE 2017 CITY 
ELECTION. 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, 
IOWA, that the Canvass projected by Grant Veeder, County Auditor/Commissioner of Elections 
and authorized by the Black Hawk County Board of Supervisors as listed below, is hereby 
accepted as a true and correct canvass of the November 7, 2017 Municipal Election. 
 

For the Office Mayor, there were Three Hundred Seventy-eight (378) votes cast as 
follows: 

 Doug Faas received Two Hundred Seventy-four (274) votes 
 Scattering received One Hundred Four (104) votes 
We, Therefore, declare Doug Faas duly elected to the office of Mayor, City of Evansdale, for 
the term of two years beginning January 1, 2018.  

 
For the Office of Councilmember At Large, there were Three Hundred Thirty-one 

(331) votes cast as follows: 
Lynn Bender received Three Hundred (300) votes 
Scattering received Thirty-one (31) votes 

We, Therefore, declare Lynn Bender duly elected to the Office of Councilmember At Large, 
City of Evansdale, for the term of four years beginning January 1, 2018. 

 
For the Office of Councilmember Ward Two, there were One Hundred-one (101) 

votes cast as follows: 
Ronald Nichols received Forty-seven (47) 

 Gene Walker received Fifty-four (54) votes 
We, Therefore, declare Gene Walker duly elected to the Office of Councilmember Ward Two, 
City of Evansdale, for the term of four years beginning January 1, 2018. 

 
For the Office of Councilmember Ward Four, there were Ninety-five (95) votes cast 

as follows: 
 Richard Dewater received Ninety-two (92) votes 
 Scattering received Three (3) votes 
We, Therefore, declare Richard Dewater duly elected to the Office of Councilmember Ward 
Two, City of Evansdale, for the term of four years beginning January 1, 2018. 

 
For the Office of Park and Recreation Commission, there were Five Hundred Fifty-

seven (557) votes cast as follows: 
Travis Nichols received Two Hundred Sixty-one (261) votes 
TJ Stocks received Two Hundred Seventy-four (274) votes  

 Scattering received Twenty-two (22) votes 
We, Therefore, declare Travis Nichols and TJ Stocks duly elected to the Office of Park and 
Recreation Commission, City of Evansdale, for the term of four years beginning January 1, 2018. 



 
The preceding figures were taken from the Abstract of Votes compiled by the 

Commissioner of Elections as attached. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2017. 
  

ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________  _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 







 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6169 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #3 TO VIETH 
CONSTRUCTION CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF $111,787.34 FOR THE 
2017 STREET PATCHING AND MAINTENANCE PROJECT  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Vieth Construction Corp. for the 2017 

Street Patching and Maintenance Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Public Works Director/Project Manager, Chris Schares has 
reviewed the construction progress through November 16, 2017 and recommends payment to 
Vieth Construction Corp. of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #3 in the amount of $111,787.34 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
2017 Street Patching and Maintenance Project 
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2017   
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 









ORDINANCE 658 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS 
PERTAINING TO PLANNING AND ZONING 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
  
SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Part III 2A-3 DEFINITIONS of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is repealed and the following 
adopted in lieu thereof: 

  
PART III SECTION 2A-3. DEFINITIONS.  Building Height: Building height 
means the perpendicular distance measured in a straight line from the curb level 
to the highest point of the roof beams in the case of flat roofs, and to the average 
of the height mid-point of the gable of the roof in the case of pitched roofs, the 
measurement in all cases to be taken through the center of the front of the house. 
Where a dwelling is on a corner lot and there is more than one grade or level, the 
measurements shall be taken from the main entrance elevation. In all districts 
where permitted, exterior roof signs shall not be included in building height 
measurement.   

  
PART III 2A-3.  DEFINITIONS.  Convenience Store: A small retail store 
providing selected groceries and variety goods, provided that more than sixty (60) 
percent of its gross income is derived from, and more than seventy five (75) 
percent of its retail floor space is devoted to, the sale of merchandise, services for 
on-site enjoyment, food, and beverages other than alcoholic beverages, in either 
case not including the sale of tobacco products, lottery tickets, or pumped vehicle 
fuels such as gasoline, diesel and similar products, and provided further that not 
more than twenty five (25) percent of its gross income as so determined is derived 
from the sale of alcoholic beverages other than beer or wine. 
    

SECTION 2.  SECTION ADDED.  Part III 2A-3 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is added as follows:   

 
PART III 2A-3.  DEFINITIONS.  Liquor Store: A retail store where sales of 
alcoholic beverages comprise thirty-nine (39) percent or more of its gross 
income, and twenty-four (24) percent or more of its retail floor space is devoted 
to such merchandise, in either case not including the sale of tobacco products, 
lottery tickets, or pumped vehicle fuels such as gasoline, diesel and similar 
products. 

 
SECTION 3.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Part XIII, C-3 BUSINESS DISTRICT, 2A-27 
REGULATIONS of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk 
County, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:   

 
 PART XIII, C-3 BUSINESS DISTRICT, 2A-27, SECTION C, 
SUBSECTION 3, VIOLATION AND PENALTIES.   

 



3.   Violation and Penalty. Any person, firm or corporation who violates, disobeys, omits, 
neglects or refuses to comply with, or who resists the enforcement of any of the 
provisions of this ordinance shall be guilty of a simple misdemeanor and upon 
conviction, be fined not more than $100.00 for the first offense, $250.00 for the second 
offense, and $500.00 for the third and subsequent offenses. or be imprisoned for not more 
than thirty (30) 30 days, for each offense. 
 

SECTION 4.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Part XXV, 2A-49 of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu 
thereof:   

 
 PART XXV 2A-49. VIOLATION AND PENALTIES.  Any person, firm or 
corporation who violates, disobeys, omits, neglects or refuses to comply with or 
who resists the enforcement of any of the provisions of this Ordinance upon 
conviction shall be fined not more than one hundred ($100.00) for each offense 
for the first offense, two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) for the second offense, 
and five hundred dollars ($500.00) for the third and subsequent offenses. Each 
day that a violation is permitted to exist constitutes a separate offense. The 
Building Official is hereby designated and ordered to enforce this Ordinance. 

 
SECTION 5.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not 
affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof 
not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.   

 
SECTION 6.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after 
it final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
__________ DAY OF ________________ 2017.      
                                                                                                First Reading:  11/08/2017   
                                                                                            Second Reading:    
                                                                                               Third Reading:     
 
                                                                        ATTEST: 
 
_________________________                                     
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 658 on the _____ day of ___________, 
2017. 
      _____________________________ 
      DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 


	AGENDA 11-21-17
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY – NOVEMBER 21, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	11-08-17 Council Minutes
	OCT PCC REPORTS
	OCTOBER 2017 BLDG INSPECTION REPORT
	SEPT TREASURERS REPORT
	OCT TREASURERS REPORT
	OCT EMHA MINUTES
	OCT LIBRARY REPORTS
	OCT P&R MINS
	SEPT P&Z Minutes
	OCT PD REPORTS
	OCT EWW MINUTES
	CASEY'S #2864 LIQUOR LICENSE
	RES 6163 11-21-2017 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	RES 6164 Vieth Const 2017 Patching PMT#2A
	RES 6164 Vieth Const 2017 Patching
	RES 6165 Vieth Const Lafayette Rd. Culvert SEMI-FINAL
	RES 6165 VEITH-LAFAYETTE CULVERT SEMI-FINAL
	RES 6166 All Season Underground-Elk Run Creek Flood Control PMT#2
	RES 6166 Pay Est #2 pkg ALL SEASONS
	MEYERS LAKE SHORE REPAIR QUOTES
	RES 6167 TIF CERTIFICATION
	RES 6168 Canvass
	A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING THE CANVASS OF THE 2017 CITY ELECTION.

	RES 6168 Canvass
	RES 6169 Vieth Const 2017 Patching PMT#3
	RES 6169 Vieth Const 2017 Patching PMT#3
	ORD 658 PLANNING AND ZONING MANUAL CHG
	ATTEST:


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 


